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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 108th Annual General Meeting of the Members of NKGSB Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai, will be held on SATURDAY, THE 21ST JUNE, 2025, AT 4.30 P.M. AT INDIAN EDUCATION SOCIETY’S
PRACHARYA B.N. VAIDYA SABHAGRAHA, HINDU COLONY, DADAR(E), MUMBAI- 400 014 to transact the following
business.

1.

To grantleave of absence to those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

2. Toreceive and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2025 and Audited Balance
Sheet as on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors thereon.

3. Toapprove appropriation of Net Profit and to declare dividend for the year ended 31st March,2025.

4. To appoint M/s. Kirtane and Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN - 105215W/ W100057) as the Statutory
Auditor of the Bank upto the date of the 109th Annual General Meeting and to authorize the Board to approve their
remuneration, subject to approval of the Reserve Bank of India.

5. Toratify appointment of CAPranali Dharadhar as the Managing Director.

6. Anyotherbusiness that may be brought forward with the permission of the Chair.

Date —17" May, 2025 By order of the Board,

Regd.Office : Laxmi Sadan,

361, V. P. Road, CA PRANALI DHARADHAR
Girgaum, Mumbai 400 004. Managing Director

If there is no quorum at the appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned and will be held after half an hour on
the same day at the same venue, at which time the members present shall constitute the quorum in terms of Bye-Law
No. 32 (iii) and the agenda of the meeting shall then be transacted.

As per Rule No. 18 of the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Rules, 2002, the Minutes of the 107th Annual General Meeting
held on 21st June, 2024, were duly approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 18th July, 2024.
Similarly, the Minutes of the Special General Meeting held on 30th November, 2024, were duly approved by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 31st December, 2024 and copies of both were made available at all the
branches and at the Registered Office.

Annual Report is available at the Registered Office and all the branches of the Bank, as also on its website
(www.nkgsb-bank.com).

If any member desires to have any information in connection with the Agenda items, he/she is requested to intimate
to the Managing Director at the Registered Office, AT LEAST SIX WORKING DAYS in advance of the AGM during
business hours, so that the necessary explanation orinformation can be easily made available.

APPEAL TO MEMBERS

Members are requested to notify the change of address (along with address proof), e-mail address, telephone/
mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), bank details such as branch and/or account number, if any, to
the respective branch. Those members who do not have account with our Bank are requested to contact the nearest
branch.

All members are required to comply with KYC requirements as advised by RBIl. Members are requested to contact
their concerned branch in this regard, if not complied till date.

Members are requested to avail nomination facility by submitting Nomination form duly completed to the Shares
Department.

Members may please note thatin terms of Bye-Law No. 54 (iv), ‘any dividend remaining undrawn for three years after
having been declared shall be forfeited and shall be carried to the Reserve Fund of the Bank.” Members are therefore
requested to collect the unclaimed dividend for the financial year 2021-22 on or before 30.06.2025, failing which the
same will be forfeited and credited to Statutory Reserve Fund.

*kkkk
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CHAIRPERSON’S
STATEMENT

This year we achieved healthy
growth, delivered stronger numbers,
embraced new technology and
stayed focussed on building a more
trusted and future ready-bank.
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CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
CHAIRPERSON

Dear Members,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25. This year
holds special significance as the United Nations has designated 2025 as the International Year of
Cooperatives, with the theme "Cooperatives Build a Better World". This global recognition reaffirms the
vital role co-operative institutions play in promoting sustainable growth. Your Bank is proud to be a part of
this movement and remains committed to these values in spirit and strategy.

The financial year 2024-25 was a period which witnessed global uncertainties, tightening monetary
policies, and inflationary pressures. India's economy continued to demonstrate underlying strength,
supported by domestic consumption, infrastructure investment, and policy reforms. Banks reported stable
credit growth, improved asset quality, and strong capital adequacy. The push toward digitization, financial
inclusion, and regulatory compliance remained central themes.

In this context it is also noteworthy that The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) revised prudential norms for Urban
Co-operative Banks (UCBs) to provide them with more flexibility and ease of operation. These revisions
primarily put focus on small value loans, housing finance, and the timeline for provisioning on security
receipts. These changes have allowed the UCBs to operate more efficiently and effectively, particularly in
areas like housing finance and small-value lending. Your Bank has taken proactive steps to implement these
changes, reinforcing its commitment to regulatory compliance and prudent Banking.




However, the sector also navigated challenges such as deposit mobilization pressures, rising cost of funds,
and the need to balance technology investment with cyber-security preparedness. For cooperative Banksin
particular, this period highlighted the importance of innovation, governance reforms, and customer-
centricity to remain competitive and relevant in a rapidly evolving financial landscape. Thus against a
backdrop of macroeconomic and also geopolitical challenges, your Bank delivered a sustainable financial
performance. Your Bank continued the journey of steady progress, with deposits growing by 7% and
advances by 6%, reflecting the trust placed by shareholders and customers in your Bank. The total business
mix witnessed a healthy rise with the total business mix reaching 13,899 crores.

The business of your Bank increased from Rs.13,006 crores from March 2024 to Rs.13,899 crores in March
2025. Deposits also showed an increase from Rs.7,697 crores in March 2024 to Rs.8,254 crores in March
2025. Advancesincreased from Rs. 5,309 crores in March 2024 to Rs.5,645 cores in March 2025.

A special mention about the growth in Advances this year is about achievement in the Priority Sector
Lending and Small Value Loans. Your bank has achieved the Priority sector target set by RBI of 60% for 2024-
25 and also achieved 42.34% under Small Loans segment as against benchmark of 40%. This
accomplishment is particularly noteworthy as your Bank is one of the few co-operative banks that has been
able to achieve the benchmark.

Another significant achievements this year was the reduction in both Gross and Net Non-Performing Assets
(NPAs). Both gross and net NPAs have reduced, strengthening the Balance Sheet and signalling effective
credit monitoring. The Gross NPA of your Bank decreased from 5.67% in the FY 2023-24 to 4.94% in March
2025. Similarly the net NPA has decreased from 2.27% in March 2024 to 1.13% in March 2025. With
immense satisfaction | say that this improvement was driven by actual, on-the-ground recoveries — the
result of sustained follow-up, borrower engagement, and legal actions wherever necessary. These efforts
not only highlight the soundness of your Bank’s credit processes which is visibly reflected in the Balance
Sheet, but also reaffirms the commitment to clean and transparent Banking practices. Building on this
momentum, your Bank is now firmly focussed on further strengthening the asset quality. Our internal target
for the upcoming financial year is to bring down the Gross NPA level to below 3% and thus we have aligned
all operational units towards this objective.

Alongside the reduction in NPAs, the Bank has also significantly improved its Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)
during the year. The PCR of your Bank has improved from 61% to 77% thereby reflecting Banks prudential
risk management practices and its strong commitment to attain 100% coverage ratio. CRAR, (Capital to
Risk-Weighted Assets Ratio) also known as Capital Adequacy Ratio is critically important for a Bank since it
measures your Banks financial strength and stability. The CRAR of your Bank crossed the 13% mark moving
up from 12.85% in March 2024 to 13.24% in March 2025 further reinforcing our financial stability and
capacity for future growth.

Also one of the key highlights of the performance this year, has been the rise in net profit figures. The net
profitincreased from Rs 23.01 crores in March 2024 to Rs 27.51 crores in March 2025 thus registering a near
20% rise in net profit figures. This rise thus displays a disciplined management, cost controls and a customer
focussed strategy of your Bank.

One more noteworthy feature during this year was your Bank’s advancement on technology front. As part
of our commitment to robust technology and operational flexibility, your Bank has successfully
implemented a cloud-based Disaster Recovery (DR) solution, marking a significant leap in our IT
infrastructure. This strategic move ensures that critical Banking operations can be restored swiftly and
securely in the event of any disruption. To validate the system's reliability, your Bank conducted a rigorous
DR drill over five consecutive working days, simulating real-time failover scenarios across core applications.

We are happy to state here, that the DR drills were conducted successfully, thereby reaffirming your Bank's
readiness to ensure business continuity and data protection.




Yet, the year was not without challenges. Growth in CASA deposits remained slow, underlining the intense
competition and evolving customer preferences in the Banking sector. Nevertheless your Bank has taken
corrective steps in this direction and the testimony to this is the increase in the number of new CASA
accounts registered in your Bank in FY 2024-25. Your Bank added 25,000 new savings and current accounts
in the FY 2024-25. This significant growth is the result of the targeted efforts by your Bank staff, which
includes doorstep outreach, financial literacy drives and focused CASA campaigns launched in your Bank
throughout the year. Going forward, your Bank is strongly focussed on achieving significantly higher CASA
accountnumbersandinturnasubstantialincrease in the overall CASA balances.

Looking ahead, our focus will remain on enhancing digital capabilities, deepening customer relationships,
and improving operational efficiencies. We are committed to broadening financial inclusion, offering
customer-centric products, and nurturing a culture of innovation and accountability.

In recognition of your Banks efforts across multiple domains-from technology adoption to customer
service, your Bank received several awards during the year.

1. Winner of the Frontiers in Co-operative Banking Award 2024 (Large UCB Category)
Best Credit Initiative.
Best Cyber Security.
Best Annual Report.

2.Banco Blue Ribbon Honor 2024
1st Prize Urban Bank Category Deposit (X 7,500 Crore to 210,000 Crore).

3. The Brihanmumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks Association Ltd.
2nd Prize Best Co-operative Bank (Deposits more thanX 5,001 Crore).

Such recognitions not only encourage us but also strengthen our resolve to continue setting higher
benchmarks in the co-operative Banking space.

The Bank also made a strategic subscription during this year to the National Urban Co-operative Finance
and Development Corporation (NUCFDC), which is the apex Umbrella organisation (UO) for the cooperative
Banking sector, thereby confirming the Bank's commitment towards quality sustenance and growth of the
entire cooperative sector.

| extend my heartfelt thanks to our shareholders, customers, employees, and board members for their
support and dedication. Together, we will continue to build a stronger, more progressive Bank that upholds
the cooperative spirit while embracing the future.

Warm Regards,

CAHimangee Nadkarni
Chairperson
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors present the 108th Annual Report along with the audited financials for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025.

Global Economic Scenario :

The global economy enters 2025 on the back of a challenging yet adaptive year in 2024. Following successive years
of monetary tightening to combat inflation, most major economies witnessed a slowdown in growth during 2024,
with global GDP expanding by an estimated 2.6%. High interest rates, persistent geopolitical tensions, and uneven
recovery across regions contributed to subdued economic momentum.

Inflationary pressures began easing globally during 2024, aided by tighter monetary policy and some easing in supply
chain constraints. U.S. inflation fell to 3.1% by end-2024; and Eurozone lagged at 4.2%. U.S. Fed and ECB adopted
a cautious approach of cutting rates after aggressive tightening in 2022-23.

In 2024, global policy uncertainty intensified amid rising geopolitical tensions and shifting trade dynamics. The
return of Donald Trump to the U.S. presidency signalled a renewed shift toward protectionist trade policies and a
more assertive economic stance. Early 2025 witnessed the imposition of new U.S. tariffs, particularly targeting key
trade partners such as China, Canada, and Mexico. These actions have triggered retaliatory measures, disrupted
global trade flows, and dampened investor confidence. As a result, financial markets experienced heightened
volatility in the initial months of 2025, and concerns over a more fragmented global trade environment have grown.

Growth is thus expected to be uneven across regions, with some countries experiencing robust growth while others
face challenges, such as Europe and parts of Asia. Global trade volumes are projected to increase, but the overall
outlook for global manufacturing remains cautious, particularly in Europe and parts of Asia.

As we look ahead, global growth in 2025 is projected to remain moderate, in the range of 2.7% to 3.3%, according
to multilateral institutions. Developed economies such as the United States and the Eurozone are expected to grow
at a slower pace, constrained by fiscal consolidation and policy uncertainty. In contrast, select emerging economies,
are anticipated to grow at 4.1% in 2025, in line with growth in 2024. The projected growth of China, which had
aimed to rebound strongly in 2024, has been revised downward to around 4.4 % for 2025.

Thus the global economy in 2025 is navigating a complex landscape marked by moderate growth and significant
uncertainties. Rising trade tension exacerbated by renewed protectionist policies under the U.S. administration pose
a serious threat to global trade flows and investor confidence. Persistent geopolitical conflicts continue to disrupt
markets and elevate uncertainty. Slower-than-expected growth in major economies, coupled with lingering inflation
and high debt levels, may constrain policy flexibility. Financial markets remain volatile amid shifting interest rate
expectations, while climate-related disruptions and the uneven pace of energy transition further add to global
vulnerabilities.

India’s Economic Scenario :

India continues to stand out as a resilient and fast-growing economy in an otherwise moderate global growth
environment. After expanding by an estimated 6.8% in FY 2023-24, the Indian economy is projected to grow in the
range of 6.5% t0 6.8% in FY 2024-25, maintaining its position as the fastest-growing major economy.

This robust performance is underpinned by strong domestic consumption, continued public investment in
infrastructure, and a resilient services sector. Government-led capex, particularly in roads, railways, and urban
development, has had a multiplier effect on job creation and private sector confidence.

Inflation, while elevated in parts of 2023, moderated through 2024 and remains within the Reserve Bank of India's
target band, allowing monetary policy to stay supportive of growth. The RBI has adopted a calibrated approach,
balancing inflation control with the need to support economic momentum.

On the external front, India has benefited from a stable currency, resilient remittances, and robust foreign exchange
reserves. Export growth, however, remains exposed to global demand conditions and trade policy shifts.
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Key risks to the Indian outlook include potential spill overs from global economic fragmentation, climate-related
disruptions to agriculture, and volatility in commodity prices. However, strong macroeconomic fundamentals,
proactive policymaking, and a focus on digital and green growth, position India favourably to sustain its momentum
and attract long-term investment.

Banking Environment :

In 2024-25, the Indian banking sector showed strong growth, particularly in credit disbursement and profitability,
with a notable decline in Non-Performing Assets (NPAs). This was accompanied by continued government initiatives
aimed at financial inclusion, digital payments and improving the efficiency of the banking system. However, the
sector also faced challenges such as rising digital frauds, slower deposit growth, regulatory compliance and adapting
to changing market conditions.

Bank credit witnessed steady growth with a significant increase in credit to agriculture and MSMEs. Initiatives like
UPI Lite and the Pradhan Mantri Jan DhanYojana scheme aimed to promote digital payments and financial inclusion.
The government continued to implement reforms including the EASE Reforms, to enhance banking operations and
customer experience.

While the sector showed positive trends challenges such as slower deposit growth and rising digital frauds were also
observed.

The Indian banking sector is expected to continue its growth trajectory in the coming years driven by strong
economic fundamentals and ongoing government initiatives. However, the sector will need to address challenges
related to digital security.

As regards to the banking environment for Urban Cooperative Banks (UCBs) in India, it is characterized by a mix of
regulatory changes and increased competition. The RBI has been implementing measures to strengthen UCBs
including revising norms for lending and enhancing supervisory action, while also addressing structural issues like
consolidation. While challenges remain in terms of operational efficiency, digital transformation and competition
from commercial banks and financial institutions, the sector is increasingly moving towards consolidation and
modernisation.

With the right policy support and institutional reforms, UCBs are well positioned to complement the formal banking
system and play an important role in India’s inclusive growth agenda.

KEY PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
The performance of the Bank ata glance is as follows :

®inCr.)
Particulars 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
Deposits 7,217 7,697 8,254
Advances 4,841 5,309 5,645
Business-mix 12,058 13,006 13,899
CD Ratio % 67.08 68.97 68.39
Net Profit 21.21 23.01 27.51
Gross NPA 304.48 301.27 278.82
% of Advances 6.29 5.67 4.94
Net NPA 133.87 116.27 61.27
% of Net Advances 2.87 2.27 1.13

1. Owned funds increased from3 959 Cr. for FY 2023-24t0o% 1016 Cr. for FY 2024-25.

2. Net Profit after tax and provisions has increased from ¥ 23.01 Cr. for FY 2023-24 to ¥ 27.51 Cr. for
FY 2024-25.

10
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3. Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR) improved from 61.41% for FY 2023-24 to 77.08% for FY 2024-25.
4. The Bank’s CRAR stood at 13.24% well above the stipulated norms of 12%.
5. The Gross NPA of the Bank has reduced from3¥301.27 Cr. for FY 2023-24t0%278.82 Cr. for FY 2024-25
6. Net NPAs have reduced from%116.27 Cr. for FY 2023-24t0%61.27 Cr. for FY 2024-25.

DEPOSITS

The composition of deposits is detailed hereunder: )

(R inCr)
Particulars Mar-23 Mar-24 Mar-25 Incremental Incremental
Mar-24 V/S Mar-23 Mar-25 V/S Mar-24

Deposits 7217 7697 8254 480 7% 557 7%
CASA 2024 1989 2050 -35 -2% 61 3%
TD 5193 5708 6204 515 10% 496 9%

The Bank registered consistent growth in its deposit base over the past two financial year as on March 31, 2025, total
deposits stood atX 8,254 Cr., reflecting a growth of 7% over the previous year.

Term Deposits (TD) remained the major contributor growing from< 5,708 Cr. in Mar-24 to ¥ 6,204 Cr. in Mar-25, marking an
increase of ¥ 496 Cr. (9% growth). This trend indicates the customer preference for fixed returns amidst uncertain market
conditions and fluctuating interest rates.

CASA (Current Account and Savings Account) however showed muted growth. The CASA portfolio of the Bank grew by 3%
from ¥ 1989 Cr. to X 2,050 Cr., up by X 61 Cr. (3% growth) over the previous year. Nevertheless, this growth in CASA was
encouraging as it clearly shows sign of revival, especially when seen against the backdrop of a dip in CASA figures in the
previous year. The Bank is therefore hopeful that with rigorous marketing strategies adopted for improvement of CASA,
these figures will show remarkable improvement in the current fiscal. In FY 2024-25, the Bank opened a total of around
25000 new CASA accounts marking a robust 37% increase over the previous year. While, this number may appear modest,
the significant growth rate highlights our focused and effective efforts in customer acquisition and CASA growth.

The incremental deposit growth during the year of ¥ 557 Cr., is in line with the previous year's growth of ¥ 480 Cr. These
figures demonstrate the Bank’s stable deposit mobilization strategy, driven by targeted campaigns, improved customer
engagement and renewed focus on both retail and institutional depositors.

Thus, despite the challenges in the banking sector for garnering deposits, the Banks overall deposit mobilization remains
on track supported by strong fundamentals and strategic initiatives. With a sharper focus on deposit quality and mix, the
Bank aims to achieve a more balanced and sustainable growth trajectory in the coming fiscal.

ADVANCES
The composition of Credit portfolio is detailed here under: .
(FinCr)
% to Total % to Total % to Total
Sect Mar-23 Mar-24 Mar-25
ector ar Advances ar Advances ar Advances
Retail 1,667 34.44% 1,849 34.82% 2,137 37.86%
Wholesale 2,718 56.15% 2,988 56.28% 3,017 53.44%
Others 456 9.41% 472 8.90% 491 8.70%
Total 4,841 100.00% 5,309 100.00% 5,645 100.00%

11
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The Bank showed a reasonable increase in its Advances portfolio by showing an incremental growth of ¥ 336 Cr. over the
previous year. Though Wholesale growth was subdued, Retail advances showed a robust growth of 15.62% Year on Year.
Retail growth was driven mainly through Home Loan and Vehicle loan segment of the Bank.

The Credit Deposit (CD) ratio stood at 68.39% as at end of March, 2025 which was 68.97% as at the end of March, 2024
indicating reasonable accretion to loan book of the Bank.

The Bank achieved Priority sector target of 60% for 2024-25 and also achieved 42.34% under Small Loans segment as
against benchmark of 40% as per RBl norms.

As a step towards further increasing its Small Loans segment, the Bank had launched Atmanirbhar Udyojak Scheme under
which loans upto ¥ 100.00 lacs for supporting small entrepreneurs. The Bank will introduce new innovative schemes in the
currentfinancial year to enhance its Retail outreach.

The Bank is also a member of the Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Small and Micro Enterprises (CGTMSE) and offers
collateral free/ less collateral linked credit facilities to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs). The total number of accounts
under CGTMSE has increased from 140in 2023-24 to 178 in 2024-25. The amount covered under CGTMSE has increased
from3T44.72 Cr.in 2023-24 103 83.43 Cr. in 2024-25.

APPROPRIATIONS
The following appropriations are recommended for the financial year 2024-25, for your perusal and approval under item
No.3 of the Notice: (% in Lacs)
A) Statutory Appropriations :- 2023-24 2024-25
Statutory Reserve Fund 576 688
2 Contingency Reserve Fund 231 275
3 Education Fund 23 28
Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction & Development Fund 23 27
B) Other Appropriations :
1 General Reserve 660 -
2 Ex-Gratia to Staff 600 600
3 Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 170 250
4 Staff Welfare Fund 225 150
5 Donation Fund 10 5
6 Proposed Dividend @ 7.00% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares 610 -
7 Proposed Dividend @ 7.00% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares 100 -
NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 7 817
TOTAL 3,235 2840

In terms of Accounting Standard 4 (AS 4) — “Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date” issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), Dividend which is subject to approval by shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting has not been included as liability in the financial statements. Accordingly, proposed dividend to
shareholders has not been included in the Net Profit appropriations but has been retained in the Profit & Loss Account
Balance and shall be appropriated after approval by the General Body.

DIVIDEND

th

The dividend for the Year ended 31st March, 2024 was credited to the account of shareholders after approval of RBl on 05
July 2024.

For the year ended 31st March, 2025, the Board of Directors has recommended a dividend @ 7.00% p.a. (pro-rata) of %

12
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6.55 Cr. on Equity Shares and on Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) of ¥ 1.00 Cr. The dividend
amount will be credited to accounts of shareholders once approved in the Annual General Meeting.

CAPITAL TO RISKASSET RATIO (CRAR)

The Bank’s Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 13.24% as at the end of March 31, 2025 which is above the
minimum required benchmark of 12% for a Foreign Exchange Authorized Dealer Category | license holder UCBs.

During the current FY, the Bank issued LTSB Series-lll after obtaining necessary approval from RBI which was subscribed
tothe tune of¥ 37.51 Cr.

The Bank shall strive to raise capital funds through various modes to strengthen the CRAR including the strategies to
increase the equity share capital.

SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up capital of the Bank as on March 31, 2025 stood at¥ 97.26 Cr. as compared to¥ 92.21 Cr. in the previous year.
The number of shareholders stood at 65,091 members as compared to 62,803 members in the previous year.

Members may note that Bye-law 16 (i) of the Bank’s Bye-laws provides that ‘During any Co-operative year, the aggregate
withdrawls of share capital shall not exceed 10% of the total paid-up capital as at 31st March of the preceding year'.

Preference share capital of the Bank as on March 31,2025 stood at¥ 13.64 Cr.
ASSET QUALITY

On the NPA front, Gross NPA decreased from ¥ 301.27 Cr. to ¥ 278.82 Cr. and the Gross NPA percentage decreased from
5.67%to 4.94%. The Net NPA decreased from ¥ 116.27 Cr. to ¥ 61.27 Cr. and the Net NPA percentage decreased from
2.27% to 1.13%. The drive for recovery from NPAs continues unabated and the Bank will strive in the current year to post
some significant reduction in NPAnumber.

We would like to unequivocally state that the legal forums are giving pro-active decision in favor of financial institution and
discouraging borrowers from raising frivolous petitions.

Structurally, we have strengthened our recovery mechanism by appointing legal advisors across geographies. TAT of
cases is being monitored centrally and monthly review of all NPA accounts is done by the Top management, Board of
Management, Recovery Committee and the Board.

SARFAESI action s initiated in a time bound manner. During FY 2024-25, the Bank could conduct e-auction in 22 properties
acquired underthe SARFAESI Act and was successful in recovery of% 11.57 Cr.

Cases are filed with Arbitrator, DRT or and at such other legal forums to pursue for recoveries. Arbitrators under MSCS Act,
2002 are appointed in Maharashtra, Gujarat, Karnataka and Goa and proceedings have successfully commenced.
Execution proceedings are initiated in case where dues remain, to attach unencumbered assets of the defaulter, NCLT
actionis initiated against corporates and notices are being initiated.

Dialogue and legal action are being parallel, pursued to resolve issues and explore for an amicable settlement.

The Bank is planning to increase the ambit of restructuring to make it more inclusive and parameterized to support small
borrower MSME accounts are also being restructured based on merits of the case and within the scope of regulatory
guidelines.

The Bank while complying with the principles of natural justice has initiated non-discriminatory and transparent procedure
against few borrowers for classifying them as a Wilful Defaulter.

A sum of ¥ 4.04 Cr. is recovered in w/off accounts in F.Y. 2024-25 as against sum of ¥ 1.50 Cr. in previous F.Y. 2023-24.
There were no technical write offs during the current current Financial Year.

The Bank is poised to take significant steps to enable marked reduction in the stressed assets in the future.
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INVESTMENTS

Geopolitical tensions and inflationary pressures kept on influencing global markets. The central banks around the world
began reducing rates from the second half of the calendar year. While in India, the yield curve remained largely flat through
out the year. MPC was cautious due to inflationary pressure until the policy stance was later shifted to ‘neutral’.

Repo rate cut in Feb 25 policy along with change in the policy stance to ‘neutral’ giving it more flexibility towards further
policy actions, reduction in CRR to infuse primary liquidity into the system, Government's fiscal discipline and inclusion of
debt in global indexes boosted demand. This was reflected in softening of the benchmark yield towards the closing of the
year.

On the said backdrop our Treasury division performance shows that our strategic investments strength is very solid and
broad based. The Treasury operations interest income contribution amounts to 189 Cr. and profit ¥ 9.84Cr. is a significant
share inthe Bank’s revenue.

TECHNOLOGY AND DIGITALBANKING INITIATIVE
The Bank has taken major customer centric initiatives as under:-

The Bank has implemented Security Operations Centre (SOC) 24x7 with active monitoring. Robust Cyber Security
measures are being implemented from time to time such as Data Access and Identity Management solution. Security
Culture inthe Bank is being strengthened in line with RBI guidelines.

The Bank has successfully implemented cloud based DR solution and successfully conducted DR drill on 5 continuous
working days. This has ensured the Bank is able to offer continuous, seamless services to its customer.

The Bank has also increased digital footprint by adding Rupay International Debit Card, UPI International facility, UPI
Autopay facility and positive pay functionality through Mobile and Net Banking.

The Bank has implemented various Customer centric conveniences like talking ATM to disabled persons, SMS indicating
locker operations, tokenization of Rupay card and also taken initiative to implement Security solutions viz. 2FA
authentication.

The Bank will continue its endeavour to be the best and secured technology driven Bank in the future by providing banking
facilities for the benefit and assurance of customer. Bank is bringing in automation to improve Turn around Time (TAT) to
enhance customer service.

Bank is considering using futuristic technologies such as Al and ML to enhance Customer Experience and Security in
future.

As part of our ongoing digital transformation journey, Bank has successfully started QR code based payment acceptance
initiative in the last quarter. Within just one and half month of implementation, 1045 QR codes were distributed across
various merchant points, resulting in a transaction volume of ¥ 3.45 Cr. This initiative aims to enhance digital payment
acceptance, improve customer convenience and at the same time enhance our CASA base. Moving forward, the Bank
plans to scale this activity further with the core objective of mobilising low cost deposits through increased digital channel.
This activity is expected to significantly support CASA growth, especially among small and medium enterprises and retail
customers.

INITIATIVES OF THE ANCILLARY BUSINESS DEPARTMENT
The Bank offers Third Party Products (TPP) to customers under its tie-up arrangement with various private insurance
partners with focus on specific segments viz; Life Insurance, General Insurance and Health Insurance and also under

Government Schemes like Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana and Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana.

The Bank continues to strengthen its presence in the insurance distribution space, offering a wide range of Life, General
and Health insurance products tailored to meet the evolving needs of its customer.
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We are pleased to report a robust growth in insurance premium collections across all segments during the financial year:

+ Life Insurance premium collections grew significantly from ¥ 8.23 Cr. to ¥ 11.91 Cr., registering an impressive growth
0of44.71%.

* General Insurance premiums increased from<¥ 3.50 Cr.to¥ 4.15 Cr., reflecting 18.57% rise.
» Health Insurance witnessed 66% of remarkable growth, with premium collections rising from< 0.97 Cr.to% 1.61 Cr.

On the mutual funds front, while the Bank maintained a measured approach, Assets Under Management(AUM) saw a
healthy rise from ¥ 10 Cr.to%18 Cr. this year.

The Bank continues to evaluate opportunities to scale up its investment distribution business in a regulated manner. The
total commission income from ancillary business thus saw a healthy increase from ¥ 4.88 Cr. to ¥ 6.65 Cr., marking 36%
growth overthe previous year.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

NKGSB Co-operative Bank Ltd, doing cross-border trade and foreign exchange business post securing the Authorised
Dealer Category (AD-I) Licence from RBI since 2015. This allows the Bank to operate in the foreign exchange market,
enable forex transactions and retail customers by offering cross border trade solutions and remittances. The Bank is
maintaining Nostro accounts in three major currencies viz. USD, EURO and GBP for smooth conduct of Foreign Exchange
Business.

The Bank offers all types of deposit products to Non-Resident Indians including Non-Resident External (NRE) Accounts,
Non-Resident Ordinary (NRO) Accounts and Foreign Currency Non-Resident (FCNR-B) Deposits at competitive interest
rates. Bank’s Trade Finance and Forex Services provides the Import and Export Financing which includes- Pre & Post
Shipment Finance along with hedging facilities such as forward covers to mitigate currency risks.

The Bank ensures smooth processing of Import & Export Documents, aligning with International Rules and Regulatory
Guidelines. The Bank offers specialised accounts like Exchange Earners Foreign Currency Account (EEFC). Remittance is
designed to streamline International Fund Transfers for Resident Individuals and Proprietorship Firms under Liberalised
Remittance Scheme for various purposes including Education, Family Maintenance and Health Services etc.

The Bank has an arrangement with Thomas Cook for Multi Currency Travel Cards and EBIX Cash for Procurement and
Sale of Foreign Currency in Cash. Bank has achieved the Merchant Foreign Exchange Turnover of ¥ 1500.00 Cr. for the
Financial Year 2024-2025.

RECOGNITION
For its performance during the Financial Year 2023-2024, the Bank has received various awards & recognitions:

1. Winnerofthe Frontiers in Co-operative Banking Award 2024 (Large UCB Category)
» Best CreditInitiative.
» Best Cyber Security.
» BestAnnual Report.

2. Banco Ribbon Honor 2024
» 1stPrize - Urban Bank Category Deposit (X 7,500t0% 10,000 Cr.)

3.  TheBrihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks Association Ltd.
» 2nd Prize - Best Co-operative Bank (Deposits more than¥ 5,001 Cr.).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Bank conducts its business ethically, following the best corporate governance practices to protect the interests of its

stakeholder. The Bank while ensuring compliances with regulatory requirement is also responsive to the growing customer
needs.
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The Bank’s Board comprises of a team of qualified and experienced Directors with expertise in banking and other
industries. The Board contributes efficiently towards strategic planning and policy making of the Bank and guides on
various proposals through their experience and expertise in their areas of operation.

Details of various meetings of Board and Committees held during the year are given below:

No. of Directors
Mesiings | intheBoardl | G tCERe
Committee
Board 28 12 11
Advances, Credit Monitoring & Recovery Committee 23 5 5
Finance, Investment&Audit Committee
Audit 7 5 5
Investment 12 5 5
Compliance 3
Executive Committee
HR 5 5 5
Facilities & IT 17 5 5
Operations 5 5 4
Risk Management Committee 5 6 6
Special Committee of the Board for Monitoring and
Follow-up cases of Frauds (SCBMF) 4 5 5
Board of Management 36 6 5

AUDIT & INSPECTION

The Bank has in place a system for Internal and Concurrent Audit of branches and departments, in line with the RBI
guidelines. All the branches of the Bank are placed under purview of Concurrent Audit. The Bank has appointed External
professionally qualified and experience concurrent auditor for concurrent audit of all branches (monthly/quarterly audit
frequency) as per the laid down Audit policy. The Bank has conducted the Risk Based Internal Audit for all its 104 branches
during FY 2024-25.

The Finance, Investment & Audit Committee of the Board gives directions, oversees the total audit function of the Bank,
follows-up on the Statutory/Concurrent Audit function of the Bank and the inspection carried out by regulator. The
Committee comprises of Directors with professional qualification and expertise in Finance, Audit, IT and Accounting fields.
The Banks audit function operates independently and reports to the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Information System (IS) Audit of the Bank was conducted by external agency for the FY 2024-25 and the same will be
continued to be done on an annual basis by qualified external agencies.

During the year, RBI carried out its on-sight inspection of the Bank with respect to the financial position as on March 31,
2024.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR

RBI vide letter dated 08th November, 2024 has approved the appointment of M/s. Kirtane & Pandit, LLP, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 105215W/W100057) as the Statutory Auditor of the Bank for the FY 2024-25.

The Board seeks approval to delegate the power for the appointment / re-appointment of Statutory Auditor of the Bank upto
the date of the next Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration subject to approval of Reserve Bank of India.
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HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resources are the most valued assets nowadays in this technological advanced era. Organizational success is
intrinsically linked to the development, retention and transformation of human capital into strategic business partners.

Human Resources department consistently endeavours to undertake multiple initiatives aimed at strengthening and
developing organization. These efforts encompass recruitment, talent management, employee training, engagement,
internal promotion, job posting, succession planning, performance management, rewards and recognition, compensation
and benefits and overall capability building.

Human Resources has been effectively managed change, fostered learning and growth opportunities, enhanced flexibility
and promoted collaborative teamwork. It has played a crucial role in helping the organization achieve and sustain a
competitive advantage.

The relations of Union and the Management have always remained cordial.
Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for the commitment of the employees.
BRAND BUILDING

To create a strong brand presence, Bank engaged in brand building through various media. Bank has been regularly
reaching out to its target customers through print & television media. This year to increase its brand visibility, Bank focussed
more on Out-of-Home(OOH) media branding. Bank undertook branding in Western & Central railway compartments for
building brand visibility and awareness. Similarly billboards with compelling visuals, delivering clear message to the target
audience were also put up on the Western Express highway & other strategic locations in Mumbai. Large Billboard was put
up on the Mumbai-Pune Expressway and also at strategic locations in Pune.

The Bank also increased its presence on social media page through attractive creative. For lead generation, specific
product Meta advertisements with geotagging were regularly released on the Bank’s Facebook and Instagram page.

Through its branches, Bank reached out to its various target group through direct marketing campaigns targeting
individuals through Housing Society activity, MSME sector through Industrial Meets, Medical Professionals through
Doctors Meet etc.

Bank will be continuing to create brand awareness through various media and will be focusing more on digital marketing in
the coming year.

SHRI SHETH SHANTARAM MANGESH KULKARNI MEMORIAL LECTURE
The Bank, as a mark of respect to its Founder, in the year 1997 started the Lecture series under the auspices of Sheth
Shantaram Mangesh Kulkarni Memorial Lecture.Over the years, this lecture series has witnessed presence of various

eminent speakers with expertise in their respective fields.

The 24th lecture under this series was organized on January 11, 2025 at Kohinoor ATC, B.W. Pathare Marg, Dadar West,
Mumbai; Shri. Vijay Vishwanath Kuvalekar (Senior Journalist, Writer and Lyricist) was the Key Note Speaker.

Shri. Kuvalekar captivated the audience with his speech on the topic ‘w1 fagmamgd=n”’

DEPOSITINSURANCE

The Bank has been regular in paying premium to Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) covering
Bank’s deposits. The Bank paid a premium of ¥ 10.97 Cr. during the financial year.

The insurance cover for depositors in insured banks is ¥ 5 lac per depositor effective from 4th February, 2020.
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GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL UNIT

For an efficient and prompt redressal of customer grievances and for effective customer service, the Bank has in place a
Grievance Redressal Unit (GRU) headed by the Principal Nodal Officer of the Bank. The GRU addresses the complaints
received through various sources including Banking Ombudsman and resolves them promptly.

The RBI has introduced a digitized Complaint Management System (CMS) to process complaints received by
Ombudsman (BO) as well as Consumer Education and Protection Cells. Members of public can access the CMS portal at
RBI's website to lodge their complaints against any of the entities regulated by RBI (All banks, NBFCs etc.)

The Bank has a Customer Care Unit which runs 24 X7 to resolve the customer queries over the phone by providing instant
solution for better customer service.

MEMBERS’ WELFARE

Under the Members’ Welfare Scheme, the Bank provides reimbursement of hospital & medical expenses incurred by
members for self and spouse and also provides reimbursement of expenses incurred on Medical Checkup as per the
eligibility prescribed. The Bank also felicitates the meritorious wards of the members by recognizing their achievements in
academics and sports. The details of benefits available to the members under the Welfare Fund Scheme are available on
the link https://www.nkgsb-bank.com/welfare-fund-scheme.php.

During the year under review, 16wards of members were felicitated for their achievementin academics & sports.

8 members have availed the benefits of the Members’ Welfare scheme for reimbursement of hospitalization expenses and
31 members have availed the facility of reimbursement of expenses for medical check-up.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (BOM)

The Bank has constituted the Board of Management as per the RBI Guidelines. The members of the BOM have varied
range of experience in various fields such as Banking, Legal, IT, business etc. guidance and support from the BOM has
aided the Bank to perform well in this Financial Year.

The present compositionis as follows:

ﬁ;_ Name of the BoM Member Designation Extelpr::I"I:IIa;rlnber
1. Shri. Pravin Sadanand Rege Chairman of the Board of Management External
2. CA Himangee Chintamani Nadkarni Member of the Board of Management Internal
3. Ms. Mangala Radhakrishna Prabhu Member of the Board of Management Internal
4. Shri. Ranganathan S. lyer Member of the Board of Management Internal
5. Shri. Vaibhav Rajeev Warerkar Member of the Board of Management External
6. | Ms. Suneeta Sanjiv Thakur Member of the Board of Management External

The Board of Management is an advisory body for the credit proposals, proposals relating to recovery, various policies and
other strategic matters for approval of the Board and its Committees as per the RBI Guidelines.
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MANAGEMENT

1. Shri. Sunil Vinayak Panse, the Managing Director of the Bank has resigned and was relieved from the services of the
Bank as at the close of Banking hours on 18th May, 2024.

2. CA Pranali Saurabh Dharadhar, Chief Financial Officer has been elevated to the position of Deputy Managing
Director w.e.f. 02nd May, 2024.

3. After due process for MD appointment, as per RBI norms, CA Pranali Saurabh Dharadhar, Dy. Managing Director
was appointed as 'Managing Director' of the Bank w.e.f. 24th February, 2025 for the period of 3 year.

SHIFTING OF BRANCHES
The Bank shifted its branches after obtaining necessary permission from RBI as under—

(i) The Bank’s Kamothe branch was shifted to a new location at Shop no. 7,8,9, Silver star Building, Sector 18, plot No.
65,Kamothe, Navi Mumbai- 410209, Maharashtra on 29th July, 2024.

(i) The Bank’s Panaji branch was shifted to a new location at Ground floor,Dempo House, Campal, Panaji, Goa- 403
001, Goa on 11th November, 2024.

(i) The Bank’s Ratnagiri branch was shifted to new location at Shop No-1, Padmini Residency, Near MSEB power
House, Nachane Road, Ratnagiri-415639,Maharashtra on 20th January, 2025.

The shifting was considered necessary due to its location and interest of the depositors’ prospective.
COMPLIANCE FUNCTION:

RBI vide its circular No. DoS.CO.PPG/SEC.04/11.01.005/2022-23 dated 19.09.2022 instructed to establish Compliance
Function for all UCBs. In view of the regulatory guidelines, Bank has set up an independent compliance function headed by
Chief Compliance Officer (CCO). The function of Compliance Department includes compliance with the various circulars /
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and other regulator. The Compliance Department ensure cognizance of the
communications received from the RBI, Central / State Registrars and other regulatory authorities within the prescribed
timelines. It also intimates the guidelines issued by RBI and other regulator. The Bank uses Knowledge Management Tool
for monitoring the Regulatory guidelines.

Compliance function in Bank is at evolving stage and will be further strengthened to attain Bank’s objective of ensuring a
fully compliant Bank with zero tolerance to non-compliance.

RISKFUNCTIONALITY

The Bank has in place a robust Risk Management framework drafted by the Risk Management Department and approved
by the Board of Director and is headed by Chief Risk Officer (CRO), in line with the RBI circular dt. 25.06.2021. The Risk
Management Department functions independently and reports to Risk Management Committee on quarterly basis.

All the operating units, business units and departments are covered under the risk management framework. The Risk
Management Department identifies, measures, monitors, mitigates and manages all types of risks which the Bank is
exposed to like Credit Risk, Market Risk, Liquidity Risk, Operational Risk, Fraud Risk, Outsourcing Risk to name a few.

To manage the above risks, Bank has in place 9 different policies and frameworks and during the year, Risk Management
Department drafted Fraud Risk Management Policy, IT Outsourcing Risk Management Policy and Operational Risk
Management Policy in compliance to the latest RBI guidelines.

The Bank in near future endeavor to build strong Governance, Risk and Compliance structure and is taking all required
steps towards this journey.
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OBITUARY

The Board of Directors express their profound grief at the sad demise of our ex-Statutory Auditor (Partner in M/s.Borkar and
Muzumdar, CAfirm) and shareholder Shri Dilip Muzumdar on 04.01.2025.

The Board pays homage to the departed souls of shareholders who have passed away during the year.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Bank expresses deep gratitude to our members, customers, staff members, well wishers, patrons and various
institutions, officials and dignitaries for their co-operation and support, guidance and advice from time to time. To mention
specially,

« Chief General Managers, General Managers and other Officials of Reserve Bank of India
» Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New Delhi

» Commissioner of Co-operation of Maharashtra State, Divisional Jt. Registrar & other officials of Co-op. Department at
Pune & Mumbai

* President of Co-op. Bank's Employees Union

* M’/s. Kirtane and Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors
* Internal Auditors, Concurrent Auditors and Stock Auditors

» College of Agricultural Banking, Pune

* National Institute of Bank Management, Pune

* Indian Banks' Association, Mumbai

* National Federation of Urban Banks & Credit Societies Ltd., New Delhi
* Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks' Federation

* Maharashtra State Co-op. Banks'Association, Mumbai

* Brihan Mumbai Co-op. Banks' Association, Mumbai

» Legal Advisors, Consulting Architects, Engineers and Contractors

* Press, T.V.and other Media, Artists and Printers

* Allthose inadvertently missed, who helped us directly or indirectly

For and on behalf of the Board,

PLACE: MUMBAI. CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
DATE : 3rdMay, 2025 CHAIRPERSON
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited,
Mumbai.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of NKGSB Co-operative Bank Limited. (“the Bank”) as
atMarch 31, 2025, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies, notes on accounts
and other explanatory information (here in after refer to as “the Financial Statements”) in which are included returns of
Central Office and its departments and 104 branches which are consolidated in these Financial Statements. As
informed to us by the Management, Bank has not received any specific guidelines with respect to selection of
branches to be covered under the audit. We have audited 36 branches and Central Office. The coverage of advances
(including branches not visited) works out to 70.64%.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (“the
Banking Regulation Act as amended by the Banking Regulation Amendment Act 2020”), the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 (“the Act”) and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (“the Rules”) and the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India-

a. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2025;
b. Inthe case of Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAl together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules
made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Bank’s Annual Report including other explanatory information
but does not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
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Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements, or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the
members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements.

The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Bank in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 (“the Act”), the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (“the Banking Regulation
Act as amended by the Banking Regulation AmendmentAct 2020”) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI”), the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Bank’s Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is high level of assurance, but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decision of
users taken based on these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
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appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act 1949 (“the Banking Regulation Act as amended by the Banking
Regulation AmendmentAct 2020") as applicable to Co-operative Banks.

As required by Section 73 (4) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Banking Regulation Act
1949 (“the Banking Regulation Act as amended by the Banking Regulation Amendment Act 2020") as
applicable to Co-operative Banks, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches or offices.

c) Asrequired by Section 30 (3) of the Banking Regulation Act 1949, we further report that the transactions of
the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.
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d) Balance Sheet, Profitand Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, agree with
the books of account and the returns.

e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting
principles generally accepted in India, so far applicable to the Urban co-operative Banks.

f) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material
impropriety orirregularity in the expenditure or in the money due to the Bank.

3. Asrequired by Rule 27(3) (a) to (f) of the Rules, we give the Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in the
said Rule.

ForKirtane & Pandit LLP,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105215W/W100057

CA Abhay Joshi
Partner
M. No. 040406

UDIN:25040406BMMIIV8508

Place: Mumbai.
Date: 3 May 2025.
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(As referred in para 3 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements as on March 31, 2025)

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (“the Rules”), we report on
the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

a.

During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be
contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, the Rules made thereunder
or the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

During our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”). Since, the Bank has neither
accepted deposit nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our
comments regarding transactions contrary to the guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

The following amounts are categorized as doubtful or loss assets as per prudential norms of RBI as on
March 31, 2025, and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27 (3) of the Rules:

Category Principal Outstanding Amount as on
March 31, 2025
(% In Lacs)
Doubtful Assets 22,728.77
LossAssets 1748.20
Total 24,476.97

As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, no credit facilities have been
sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives.

During our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by
the Reserve Bank of India. Since, the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from
National Bank Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines
issued by the said Bank are not called for.

To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar of Co-
operatives Societies, which require reporting under this Rule.

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 105215W/W100057

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner

M. No. 040406
UDIN:25040406BMMIIV8508
Place: Mumbai.

Date: 3" May 2025.

25



108" Annual Report 2024-25

\

VI

VI

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

BORROWINGS

BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS RECEIVABLE

(As per Contra)

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ON LOANS AND ADVANCES

(As per Contra)
INTEREST PAYABLE
OTHER LIABILITIES

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

GRAND TOTAL

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of Balance Sheet

Balance Sheet

(X in Lacs)

Schedule 5, o* 5 5y Marad

1 11,090 10,585

2 89,669 85,281

3 8,25,423 7,690,730

4 8,022 18,718

9,726 7,742

24,026 20,398

1,010 951

5 11,203 11,476

817 7

9,81,886 9,24,888

14 42,274 47,472
15
16

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105215W/W100057
sd/-

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner (Membership No. 040406)

Mumbai, 3" May, 2025
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as at 31° March, 2025

(X in Lacs)

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Schedule _M':rs_ e
| CASH 6 41,152 43,689
Il BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 7 56,852 48,947
Il MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE (SDF, REVERSE REPO & TREPS) 8 23,000 14,700
IV INVESTMENTS 9 2,08,640 2,05,755
V  ADVANCES 10 5,64,509 5,30,922
VI BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR COLLECTION 9,726 7,742

(As per Contra)

VIl INTEREST RECEIVABLE

a) On Investments & Earmarked Funds 1 7,795 7,254
b) On Staff Loans 1,843 1,610
c) On Loans and Advances 24,026 20,398
(As per Contra)

VIl FIXED ASSETS 12 30,730 32,369
Capital Work in Progress 352 282
IX OTHERASSETS 13 9,975 8,616
X DEFERRED TAXASSET (NET) (Refer Schedule 16, Note no. 13) 3,286 2,604
GRAND TOTAL 9,81,886 9,24,888
CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI CA SHANTESH WARTY

Chairperson Vice Chairman

KIRAN V. KAMAT

Director
CA PRANALI DHARADHAR CA NIKITA RANE
Managing Director Finance Head

Mumbai, 3" May, 2025
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EXPENDITURE

Interest on Deposits

Interest on Borrowings

Staff Salaries, Allowances and Benefits

Directors and Local Committee Members-Fees and Allowances
Rent, Rates, Taxes, Service Charges, Insurance and Electricity
Legal and Professional Charges

Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges

Travelling, Lodging and Conveyance

Audit Fees

Repairs and Maintenance

Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Amortisation of Software

Amortisation of premium on Securities

Impairment of Security Receipts

Depreciation in Investment

Printing and Stationery

Advertisement

Bad Debts written off

Sundry Expenses

Operating Profit (c/f)

Provisions and Contingencies:

a) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve
b) Provision for Restructured Assets

c¢) Provisions for Other Doubtful Assets

d) Interest Transferred to Leave Encashment Fund/Earmarked Fund

e) Other Provisions
Profit Before Tax (c/f)

Provision for Taxes:
Current Tax
Previous Year Tax/(Refund)

Deferred Tax
Net Profit for the year

Total

SINGE 1917

Profit and Loss Account

(X in Lacs)

Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

45,440 38,815
853 713
10,644 10,396
62 63
3,184 3,025
216 176
246 269
65 80
135 121
1,203 1,162
1,713 1,667
412 408
423 335
49 1,166
- 62
73 89
107 128
- 216
2,734 2,368
6,458 4,857
74,017 66,116
2,990 1,655
- 3
154 -
215 199
20 20
3,079 2,980
6,458 4,857
1,470 1,370
(460) (419)
(682) (272)
2,751 2,301
3,079 2,980

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105215W/W100057
sd/-

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner (Membership No. 040406)

Mumbai, 3" May, 2025
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for the year ended 31° March, 2025

INCOME

Interest and Discount

a) Interest on Advances

b) Income from Investments

c) Interest on Deposits with Banks

Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

Bad Debts Provision written back

Bad Debt of Earlier year written off now recovered
Excess Provision written back

Profit on Sale of Investments (including Mutual Funds)
Profit on Forex Transactions

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers

Miscellaneous Income

Operating Profit (b/f)

Profit Before Tax (b/f)

Total

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

KIRAN V. KAMAT
Director

CA PRANALI DHARADHAR
Managing Director

SINGE 1917

(X in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
48,929 42,818
15,263 14,229
3,619 3,638
4,337 4,056
- 216
404 150
9 5
907 484
77 130
4 4
365 351
103 40
74,017 66,116
6,458 4,857
6,458 4,857
3,079 2,980
3,079 2,980

CA SHANTESH WARTY
Vice Chairman

CA NIKITA RANE
Finance Head

Mumbai, 3 May, 2025
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SINGE 1917

Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
(R in Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended

EXPENDITURE 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Appropriations subject to Approval in AGM

A) Statutory Appropriations :-

1 Statutory Reserve Fund (25% of Net Profit) 688 576
2 Contingency Reserve Fund (10% of Net Profit) 275 231
3 Education Fund (1 % of Net Profit) 28 23
4 Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and

Development Fund (1 % of Net Profit or 27 23

Rs. One Crore whichever is less)

B) Other Appropriations :-

1 General Reserve - 660
2 Ex-Gratia to Staff 600 600
3 Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act 1961 250 170
4 Staff Welfare fund 150 225
5 Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Equity Shares - 610
6 Proposed Dividend @ 7% p.a. (pro-rata) Preference Shares - 100
7 Donation Fund 5 10
2,023 3,228

PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 817 7
TOTAL 2,840 3,235

In terms of Accounting Standard 4 (AS 4) — “Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date” issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), Dividend which is subject to approval by Shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting has not been included as liability in the financial statements. Accordingly, proposed dividend to
shareholders has not been included in the Net Profit appropriations but has been retained in the Profit & Loss Account
Balance.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105215W/W100057
sd/-

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner (Membership No. 040406)

Mumbai, 3" May, 2025
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for the year ended 31° March, 2025

INCOME

Profit of last year b/f
Net Profit for the year
Amortisation of Revaluation Reserve

Excess Appropriation of previous year w/back

TOTAL

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

KIRAN V. KAMAT
Director

CA PRANALI DHARADHAR
Managing Director

SINGE 1917

(X in Lacs)

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

7 5
2,751 2,301

- 720

82 209
2,840 3,235

CA SHANTESH WARTY
Vice Chairman

CA NIKITA RANE
Finance Head

Mumbai, 3 May, 2025
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule - 1
Share Capital
Authorised Equity Share Capital 20,000 20,000

20,00,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

I Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Equity Capital
9,72,62,360 shares of Rs. 10/- each
(P. Y. 9,22,03,911 shares) of which :-

Individuals 6,485 6,381
Co-op Institutions - -
Others 3,241 2,840
Total 9,726 9,221

Il Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Share (PNCPS) Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Preference Share Capital
1,36,44,000 shares of Rs. 10/- each

(P.Y. 1,36,44,000 shares) 1,364 1,364
Total (I+II) 11,090 10,585
Schedule - 2

Reserve Fund And Other Reserves

I Reserves as per Multi-State Co-op.Soc.Act, 2002.

(i) Statutory Reserve Fund 16,976 16,176
(i) Contingency Reserve Fund 6,146 5,871
(iii) Donation Fund 38 33

23,160 22,080

Il Reserves as per RBI guidelines

(i) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,433 1,433
(i) Contingent Reserve against Standard Assets 2,189 2,189
(iif) Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 21,490 18,500
(iv) Provision for Restructured Advances 1,652 1,652
(v) General Reserve 10,554 1,082
(vi) Building Fund - 8,702
37,318 33,558
il Other Funds as per Bye Laws

(i) Election Fund 80 60
(i) Members' Welfare Fund 528 293
403 353
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
IV  Others
(i) Special Reserve U/s 36(1) (viii) of I.T. Act,1961 3,550 3,300
(ii) Capital Reserve 95 68
(iii) Revaluation Reserve 22,776 23,573
(iv) Deferred Tax Reserve 292 292
(v) ARC Reserve Account 1,740 1,740
28,453 28,973
V  Funds for the benefit of staff
Staff Welfare Fund 335 317
335 317
Total (I+II+I+IV+V) 89,669 85,281
Schedule - 3
Deposits & Other Accounts
| Term Deposits
(i) Individuals 5,37,828 4,91,054
(i) Central co-operative banks - -
(iii) Societies 82,595 79,797
Il Savings Deposits
(i) Individuals 1,51,700 1,49,974
(ii) Central co-operative banks - -
(iii) Societies 8,940 9,413
il Current Deposits
(i) Individuals 41,886 37,658
(ii) Central co-operative banks - -
(iii) Societies 1,477 1,142
IV  Matured Deposits 997 692
Total ( I+II+II+IV) 8,25,423 7,69,730

(Amount of Rs. 11,643 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 11,593 Lacs) is collateralised
towards LCs / Guarantees. Also an amount of Rs. 56,097 Lacs (P.Y.
Rs. 51,204 Lacs) is lien marked against overdraft / loan against FDs.)
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule-4
BORROWINGS

I From the Reserve Bank of India/
State/Central co-operative bank
a) Short-term loans, cash credits and overdrafts - -
b) Medium-term loans - -
c) Long-term loans - -

I From the State Bank of India

a) Short-term loans, cash credits and overdrafts - -

b) Medium-term loans - -
) Long-term loans - -

Il From the State Government

a) Short-term loans, cash credits and overdrafts - -
b) Medium-term loans - -
c) Long-term loans - -

IV Loan from other sources :

a) Long Term Subordinated Deposits Series IV - 1,556
Tenure of 5 years @ 8.75% p.a.
b) REPO/TREPS - 11,991
c) Long Term Subordinated Bonds Series-| 2,671 2,671
Tenure of 10 years @ 8.00% p.a.
d) Long Term Subordinated Bonds Series-ll 2,500 2,500
Tenure of 10 years @ 9.00% p.a.
e) Long Term Subordinated Bonds Series-IlI 3,751 -
Tenure of 10 years @ 8.50% p.a.
Total (I+11+111+1V) 8,922 18,718
Schedule - 5
OTHER LIABILITIES
(iy Payorders Issued / Draft Payable 1,144 1,373
(i) Proposed Dividend (Equity + PNCPS) - 710
(iii) Ex-gratia for Staff 600 600
(iv) T.D.S.on F.D.R. Interest 755 466
(v) Advance Interest on Bill Discounting 51 9
(vi) Unclaimed Dividend 380 374
(vii) Sundry Deposits 92 11
(viii) Others 8,181 7,933
Total ( i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitvii+viii) 11,203 11,476
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Schedules
(R in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule - 6
Cash
(i) Cashin Hand 6,805 7,315
(i) Balances with Reserve Bank of India 34,314 36,292
(i) Balances with State Bank of India, State Co-operative Banks &
District Co-operative Banks 33 82
Total ( i+ii+iii) 41,152 43,689
Schedule -7
Balances with other Banks
I Current Deposits with Banks 1,668 1,707
Il Fixed Deposits with Banks
(a) Reserve Fund Investment 23,175 6,086
(b) Investment against Staff Welfare Funds 385 345
(c) Investment against Member Welfare Funds 324 295
(d) Other Fixed Deposit Receipts 31,300 40,514
Total (a+b+c+d) 55,184 47,240

(Other Fixed Deposit Receipts includes Rs. 6,241 Lacs placed with
other Banks as margin (P.Y. Rs. 8,065 Lacs)

Total (I+II) 56,852 48,947

Schedule - 8
Money at Call, Short Notice (SDF, Reverse Repo & TREPS)
SDF 23,000 14,700

Total 23,000 14,700

Schedule -9
Investments
(i) Central and State Government securities (at book value)
Face value Rs.1,97,011 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,97,511 Lacs)

Market value Rs. 2,00,869 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,95,329 Lacs). 1,96,394 1,96,271
(i) Other Trustee securities - -
(i) Shares 25 25
(iv) Debentures and Bonds 8,495 5,510
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures - -
(vi) Security Receipts (ARC) 3,726 3,949

Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vi) 2,08,640 2,05,755
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule - 10
Advances
I Short Term Loans, Cash Credit, Bills Discounted and Cheque 1,70,054 1,49,992
Purchased of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 1,381 715
(i) Other Tangible Securities 1,68,225 1,48,922
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 448 355

(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 23,729 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 18,128 Lacs),
amount overdue Rs. 19,908 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 18,616 Lacs),

considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery Rs. 7,095 Lacs

(P.Y. Rs. 7,765 Lacs ) fully provided as per RBI Norms)

Il Medium Term Loans : 13,645 17,836
Of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 166 765
(ii) Other Tangible Securities 13,435 16,993
(iif) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 44 78

(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 2,615 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 2,432 Lacs),
amount overdue Rs. 209 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 174 Lacs), considered Bad &
Doubtful of recovery Rs. 130 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 98 Lacs ) fully provided
as per RBI Norms)

llll Long Term Loans : 3,80,810 3,63,094
Of which secured against:
(i) Govt. and Other Approved Securities 23,640 29,625
(i) Other Tangible Securities 3,54,396 3,30,038
(iii) Unsecured - Personal /Surety Loans 2,774 3,431

(Amount due from individuals - Rs. 2,23,944 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 2,04,238 Lacs),
amount overdue Rs. 23,004 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 20,446 Lacs), considered Bad &
Doubtful of recovery Rs. 15,503 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 17,300 Lacs )

fully provided as per RBI Norms)

Total (I+11+111) 5,64,509 5,30,922
Schedule - 11
Interest Receivable
(i) On Investments 6,720 6,477
(i) On Investments on Reserve Funds 1,039 762
(iii) On Investments against Staff Welfare Fund 19 7
(iv) On Investments against Member Welfare Fund 17 8

Of which overdue
Considered bad and doubtful of recovery - -
Total (i+ii+iii+iv) 7,795 7,254
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule - 12

Fixed Assets
I Premises (Including Land)

Opening Balance as on April, 1 40,736 32,383
Add: Additions during the year (Includes Leasehold Improvements) 137 8,353
Less: Deletions during the year (42) -
40,831 40,736

Less: Depreciation upto last year 10,677 9,745
Depreciation for the current year 984 932
Depreciation on assets deducted (14) -
11,647 10,677

Sub-Total (1) 29,184 30,059

Il Furniture and Fixtures

Opening Balance as on April, 1 3,294 3,246
Add: Additions during the year 54 49
Less: Deletions during the year (6) (1)
3,342 3,294
Less: Depreciation upto last year 2,993 2,864
Depreciation for the current year 100 130
Depreciation on assets deducted (6) (1)
3,087 2,993
Sub-Total (II) 255 301
Il Other Fixed Assets
Opening Balance as on April, 1 5,825 5,490
Add: Additions during the year 167 371
Less: Deletions during the year (101) (36)
5,891 5,825
Less: Depreciation upto last year 4,434 3,864
Depreciation for the current year 629 605
Depreciation on assets deducted (100) (35)
4,963 4,434
Sub-Total (Ill) 928 1,391
IV Intangible Assets (Software) 363 618
Total (I+11+111+1V) 30,730 32,369
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Schedules
(X in Lacs)
As at As at
31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Schedule - 13
Other Assets
(i) Premium paid on Investment (Net of Amortisation) 2,973 2,182
(i) Lease & Security Deposits 1,013 961
(iii) CCIL & CBLO Segment Cash Margins 165 165
(iv) Advance Income Tax (Net) 2,207 2,232
(v) Prepaid Expenses 207 200
(vi) Deposit with CCIL for Trade Finance 257 250
(vii) Others 3,153 2,626
Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitvii) 9,975 8,616
Schedule - 14
Contingent Liabilities
(i) Forward Contracts Purchase 219 1,697
(i)  Forward Contract Sale 783 2,279
(ii)  Guarantees * 27,767 25,349
(iv) Letter of Credit ** (includes Letter of Comfort) 5,953 11,042
(v) DEAF Account 3,155 2,677
(vi)  Income Tax 4,314 4,176
(vii) Service Tax/ GST 62 61
(viii) Other Legal Cases 21 191
Total (i+ii+iii+iv+v+vitviitviii) 42,274 47,472

* These amounts are collateralised by Fixed Deposits, Counter Guarantees
and secured charges of Rs. 11,644 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 10,090 Lacs)

** These amounts includes Expired LCs NIL (P.Y. Rs. 22 Lacs).
Guarantees of Rs. 1,162 Lacs (P.Y. Rs. 1,175 Lacs) which have not
been cancelled being Original LC's / Govt Guarantees / BG's not
being received back.
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ANNEXURE 'I'

NAME OF BANK

NKGSB CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.

REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS

'LAXMI SADAN', 361, V.P.ROAD, GIRGAUM,
MUMBAI 400 004.

DATE OF REGISTRATION

SEPTEMBER 26, 1917

NO. & DATE OF RBI LICENCE

UBD MH 493 P, DT. JULY 26, 1986

AREA OF OPERATION STATES OF MAHARASHTRA, KARNATAKA, GUJARAT,

GOA, MADHYA PRADESH AND UNION TERRITORY OF

DAMAN, DIU, DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI.

R inCr.)

ITEMS AS ON MARCH 31, 2025
No. of Branches (including Head Office) 105
Membership
No. of Regular Members 65,091
No. of Nominal Members 19,428
Paid up Share Capital 3 110.90
Total Reserve Fund 3 896.69
Deposits :
Current ] 443.60
Savings 3 1,606.40
Term E4 6,204.23
Total £4 8,254.23
Advances :
Secured i 5,612.43
Unsecured 3 32.66
Total 4 5,645.09
Total % of Priority Sector 65.56%
Total % of Weaker Section 4.26%
Overdues 3 431.21
Overdue Percentage 7.64%
Borrowings 4 89.22
Investments 4 2,868.24
Audit Classification A
Profit for the year 3 27.51
Working Capital 4 8,704.08
Total Staff 898
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Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31* March, 2025

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account

Add: Previous year excess provision written back
Add: Opening balance as per Profit & Loss Account
Profit Available for Appropriations

Less : Appropriations
Net Profit as per Balance Sheet

Add:

Depreciation on Assets

Deferred Tax

Current Tax

Bad Debts Written Off

Premium on Securities Amortised
Amortisation of Software

Add:
Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Assets

Less :
BDDR Written Back

Adjustments for:

(Increase )/ Decrease in Investments
(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Investments
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances
(Increase )/ Decrease in Interest receivable and OIR
(Increase )/ Decrease in Other Assets
Increase/( Decrease) in Funds

Increase/( Decrease) in Deposits

Increase/ (Decrease) in Interest Payable
Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Branch Adjustment

Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A)

942
(682)
1,010

423

. 412

(4)

(18,844)
(270)
(33,587)
(4,402)
(2,861)
5,064
55,693
60
4,051

1

SINGE 1917

2024-25
2,751
82
7
2,840
2,023
817

948

(272)

951

216

324

2,105 408

4) 4)

- (216)

(13,131)

1,105

(46,834)

(6,464)

(1,925)

3,891

48,074

160

6,406

4,905 1
7,823

e
e

®__

(X in Lacs)
2023-24

2,301
929

3,235

3,228

2,575
(4)

(216)

(8,717)

(6,355)
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Cash Flow For The Year Ended 31* March, 2025

Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Payment For Software

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (B)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Equity Share Capital

Increase/ (Decrease) in Borrowings (including Repo)
Dividend Paid

(358)
(157)

512
(9,796)

(590)

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash in hand & Balances with Notified Banks
Balances with Other Banks

Money at Call, Short Notice (SDF, Reverse REPO &

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105215W/W100057
sd/-

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner (Membership No. 040406)

Mumbai, 3 May, 2025

TREPS)

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI
Chairperson

KIRAN V. KAMAT
Director

CA PRANALI DHARADHAR
Managing Director

2024-25

(508)

(9,874)

(2,559)

85,173

82,614

(2,559)

41,153
18,461

23,000

82,614
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(X in Lacs)

2023-24
(683)
(287)
4

(966)
800
15,672
(593)

15,779

8,458

76,715

85,173

8,458

43,689

26,784

14,700

85,173

CA SHANTESH WARTY
Vice Chairman

CA NIKITA RANE
Finance Head
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Schedule 15:-
SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES: -

1)

2)

3)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION: -

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and practices
including going concern and historical cost and as per Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable. The Bank has prepared these Financial statements as per the
Third Schedule of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as substituted by clause (zl) of Section 56 of the said Act and
disclosures as per the Master Direction of Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and
Disclosures), dated 30"August 2021 (updated as on 1%April,2024).

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE : -
Amount invested in Tri-party Repo (Dealing) System (TREPS)/ Standing Deposit Facility (SDF)/ CALL and Reverse
Repo are disclosed under the head ‘Money at call and Short Notice’.

INVESTMENTS : -
Investments are accounted for in compliance with Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation
and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks) Directions, 2023 dated 1*April, 2023.

3.1 Classification
In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three
categories:

i) 'Held to Maturity' — Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

i)  'Heldfor Trading'— Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.

iii)  'Available for Sale' — Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 'Available for
Sale'.

3.2 Valuation and Accounting of Investments

a) Held to Maturity — These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less amortisation. Any premium on
acquisition is amortised over the period of remaining maturity. For any security acquired at discount to the face
value, the discount earned on maturity/sale is recognised only at the time of redemption/sale.

b) Investmentsunder AFS and HFT categories are valued scrip-wise at lower of Book Value and Market Value and
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net depreciation, if any, is provided for, while
net appreciation, if any, is ignored. Net Depreciation if any, for the year under these categories is charged to the
Profitand Loss Account.

c) Bank follows the settlement date method of accounting for Government of India and State Government
securities in accordance with RBI guidelines.

d) Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance with RBI guidelines and
any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the
date of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer s fully provided for.

e) Treasury Bills under all categories/classifications are valued at carrying cost.

f) Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.

g) Shares of Co-operative Institutions/Other Institutions are valued at cost unless there is a diminution in the value
thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

h)  Market Value of Debt Securities, Debentures & Bonds are determined in terms of Yield To Maturity (YTM)
method indicated by Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA).

i) Profit on redemption of Investments under “HTM” category is included in profit on sale of Investments and the
said amountis transferred to Investment Fluctuation Reserve by way of appropriation.

) Broken period Interest, Brokerage, Commission paid if any, in respect of investments purchased is treated as
an item of expenditure under the Profit and Loss Account.

k)  RBI Master Directions on transfer of Loan Exposures dated September 24, 2021 (updated as on 28"
December,2023) requires in case of investments in security receipts (SRs) which are more than 10 percent of
all the SRs by the Bank, provision for depreciation in value to be additionally subject to a floor of face value of
the SRs reduced by the provisioning rate as applicable to the underlying loans, had the loans continued in the
books of the transferor. The Bank will give effect to this circular for investments in security receipts acquired
after September 24, 2021. Investments in Security Receipts (SR) initially issued by Asset Reconstruction
Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6 months from acquisition date. Subsequently, these are
valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but not later than 6 months from the Balance Sheet
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Date. Depreciation if any, arising from the valuation thereon is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Appreciation, if any is ignored.

Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions [Including transactions under the Standing Deposit Facility

(SDF)with the RBI]

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted as collateralized Borrowings and

Lending transactions. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/purchase transactions

and such movements of securities are reflected using Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The

above entries are reversed on the maturity date.

e Costs andrevenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the case maybe.

e Balance in REPO account s classified under Borrowing and balance in Reverse REPO account is classified
under Money at Call & Short Notice.

ADVANCES: -

a)

The classification of Advances into Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances, Restructured Advances and Non Performing Advances is arrived at in accordance
with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI for Primary
UCBs.

The Bank makes provision for diminution in fair value of Restructured Advances along with provision on
advances who have availed relief under the Resolution Framework for Covid Related stress as per norms
issued by RBI.

Advances against security of Bank's own Fixed Deposits, National Saving Certificates, Life Insurance
Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, KisanVikas Patra are considered as Performing Assets in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

In arriving at the provisioning, for determining the value of securities, the fair market value as per the latest
valuation reports, wherever obtained, of the assets mortgaged is considered.

Amount recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognised in Profit and Loss account.

Overdue Interest Reserve (OIR) represents unrecovered interest on Non Performing Advances, which is
correspondingly shown under Interest Receivable as per RBI directives.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE):-

a) PPE, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less depreciation accumulated
thereon.
Costincludes :-
(i) Incidental stamp duty, registration charges and civil work in case of ownership premises, and in case of
other fixed assets, amounts incurred to put the asset in a working condition.
(i) Leaseholdimprovement cost.
b)  Depreciationis provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset at the following rates:
Assets Rate of Depreciation Period of Depreciation
Land and Building 2.50% 480 months
Furniture and Fixture 10.00% 120 months
Office Machinery (Including Air Conditioner) 15.00% 80 months
Fire Extinguisher, Glow Sign Board & Vehicles 20.00% 60 months
Computer Hardware & Software and UPS/ Batteries 33.33% 36 months

*(Finacle Software is depreciated over its estimated
useful life of 84 months. Related upgrades to this
software / hardware is depreciated over its useful life)

Leasehold Improvements Equally over the

primary period of lease

c)
d)
e)

Assets purchased during the year are depreciated from the completed month of it being put to use.

Assets disposed off during the year are depreciated up to the quarter before the date of disposal.

Depreciation on the revalued portion of assets is included in Depreciation expenses and the same amount is
directly reversed from revaluation reserves to the General Reserve.
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f) Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at Re.1/-

g) Assets individually costing (Basic Amount) less than Rs. 5,000/- is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the
year of purchase.

h)  Replacement of UPS/Batteries are also capitalized in the books. AMC and recharges are expense off to Profit
and Loss Account.

i) Chairs are capitalized under ‘Furniture & Fixtures’ irrespective of value of individual chair thereof.

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES: : -
l. As per the requirement of Multi—State Co-operative Societies (Amendment) Act, 2023
a) The Statutory Reserve Fund is bifurcated into 2 Categories viz.:
i) Statutory Reserve Fund (Comprising 25% of Net Profit).
ii)  Contingency Reserve Fund (Comprising 10% of Net Profit).
b)  Co-operative Education Fund maintained by Central Government (Comprising 1% of Net Profit).
c) Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development Fund (1% of Net Profit or Rs. One Crore
whicheveris less).
1. Membership entrance fees are directly taken to Statutory Reserve Fund.
Ill.  Dividend payable remaining unclaimed for over 3 years are taken directly to the Statutory Reserve Fund.

CASHFLOW STATEMENT (AS-3): -

The Cash flows are reported using the indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted for effects of transactions
of non-cash nature, deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the bank are segregated based on available information.

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9): -

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank and the

revenue can be reliably measured. Items of income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis except the

following items:-

a) Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.

b) Commission, Exchange, Brokerage and Locker Rent are recognized as income upfront on receipt.

c) Income from investments is accounted for on accrual basis except dividend on shares of Corporates and
Mutual Funds, if any, which is accounted for on cash basis.

d) Income from distribution of Insurance Products and Mutual fund is accrued on the basis of business booked.

OTHER EXPENSES : -

Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

a) Interest on Matured Fixed Deposits (MFD) where no renewal instructions are obtained from customers is
provided at prevailing Savings Bank Deposit Rate.

b)  Ex-gratiagiven, ifany, is accounted as an appropriation at the rates decided by the Managementin accordance
with provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002.

RECOVERY FROM NPAs :-

Recovery from Non Performing Advances is firstly appropriated as under:-

a) IncaseoflLossAssetstowards Principal.

b) Incase of Substandard Assets towards Interest.

c) In case of Doubtful Assets, where there are chances of recovery, appropriation is firstly towards interest, in
other cases towards Principal on a case to case basis with approval of Board.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS (AS-11): -

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary foreign currency Assets and Liabilities reflected in the Balance Sheet on the date are
translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). The Profit/ Loss due
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to revaluation are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

The outstanding spot and forward contracts are revalued at the applicable rates notified by FEDAI. The
resulting Profit/ Loss is accounted in Profitand Loss Account as per FEDAI/RBI guidelines.
Premium/discountin respect of foreign exchange hedge contracts is amortized over the period of contract.
Contingent Liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and
other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by
FEDAI.

ACCOUNTING FORAMALGAMATION (AS-14): -
Accounting for Amalgamation in case of Amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation
orders passed by RBl and Other Appropriate Statutory Authorities.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15): -

a)

c)

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits comprise salaries and other compensations payable for services which the
employee has rendered in the period. These are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the Profit & Loss
Account.

Gratuity

Retirement Benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan. The Bank has a Gratuity Trust for its
Employee under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC) & HDFC Life. Gratuity is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with AS-15 on Employee
Benefitasissued by ICAI.

Compensated Absences (Leave Encashment)

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Privilege Leave which is en-
cashable is provided for on the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-end
using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on Employee
Benefits asissued by ICAL.

Employees are also entitled to encashment of Sick Leave and Casual Leave as per the agreement with
Employee Union.

Provident Fund Contribution

Retirement Benefit in the form of Provident Fund is a Defined Contribution Plan and contributions made to the
Commissioner of Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions
Act, 1952 are accounted for on accrual basis

Superannuation Contribution
Contribution towards superannuation scheme of LIC is accounted for on accrual basis as a Defined
Contribution Plan.

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17): -
The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the Bank does not have any geographical
segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following Business Segments:

a)

b)

Treasury includes all Investment Portfolio, Profit/Loss on sale of investments (Bonds and Government
Securities) money market operations and foreign exchange transactions including commission based Trade
Finance transactions. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from
external/internal sources and depreciation/ amortization of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

Retail Banking includes exposure which fulfil the criteria of orientation, product, granularity and low value of
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individual exposure including individual housing loans.

c)  Wholesale Banking includes all advances to Trust, Partnership Firm, Companies and Statutory Bodies which
are notincluded under Retail Banking. Further, Wholesale Banking also includes Trade Finance Operations.

d) Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered above. It primarily covers para banking
activitiesi.e. Ancillary business.

e) Income and Expenses in relation to the segments are categorised based on the items that are individually
identifiable to the segments.

f) Unallocated expenses include general corporate expenses which are not allocated and specifically identified
to any business segment.

g) Assets and Liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under
unallocated assets and liabilities.

LEASES (AS-19) :-

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset are
classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss
Accountduring the year as perlease agreement.

EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20) :-

Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit for the period by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares are calculated on
monthly basis.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (AS-21): -
Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- Operative Societies, the Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21)
regarding consolidated financial statements is not applicable to the Bank.

DEPOSITS FOR SERVICES : -
Non Refundable Security Deposits for Electricity and Telephone services are written off equally over a period of 5
financial years.

INCOME TAX (AS-22):-

a) Income Tax expense comprises of Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is provided for and Deferred Tax
is accounted for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and Rules framed
there under.

b)  Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year arrived at as per the
provision of Income Tax Law and applicable Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) issued by
Central Board of Direct Tax (CBDT).

c) Deferred Tax is recognised on account of timing differences between the book profits and the taxable profits.
The tax effect of timing differences between the book profits and taxable profits measured using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the Balance Sheet date are reflected through
Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)/Deferred Tax Liability (DTL). DTA is recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such DTA can be
realised.

DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24): -

Principles of recognition and measurements as set outin the Accounting Standards are considered for the purpose of
deciding as to when and how to recognise and measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue,
expenses, gain, losses and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operations. There were no discontinuing operations
as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS-26):-
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Cost of Purchase as per agreement value plus all incidental & connected expenses related to the implementation and
is depreciated from date of commercial usage over a period of 36 months except for Finacle Software where the
amortisation is done as per estimated useful life of the software.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28) :-
The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an assets may be impaired and
provides forimpairmentloss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :-

a)

b)
c)

The Bank makes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result of past event(s), where it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit to settle the obligation will be required and a reliable
estimate can be made of such an obligation.

The Bank also obtains legal opinions wherever appropriate to substantiate their position.
Contingent assets are not recognized in the Financial Statements.

Contingent liabilities of the Bank are in respect of guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit with customers
under approved limits and the liability thereon is dependent upon terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
and raising of demand by the concerned parties. These amounts are partly collateralised by
margins/guarantees/secured charges. A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible
obligation, arising from a past event(s), the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation
that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

24) CASH& CASHEQUIVALENTS: -
This includes Cash in hand, Current Account Balances with Banks, Money at Call and Short Notice, SDF, Reverse
REPO & TREPS and highly liquid deposits maturing within 90 days.
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Schedule No. 16:-
NOTES FORMING PART OF THEACCOUNTS:

1.  Appropriation of Profits:

The Bank has made the following appropriations of profits for the year ended March 31, 2025 which are subject to

Shareholders approval in the proposed Annual General Meeting.

Particulars Amount (% in Cr.)
Net Profit for F.Y. 2024-25 27.51
Add: Opening Balance in Profit and Loss Account 0.07
Add: Excess appropriations written back 0.82
Total Profit available for appropriation 28.40
Appropriations :-
Statutory Reserve Fund @25% of Net Profit 6.88
Contingency Reserve Fund @10% of Net Profit 2.75
Education Fund @1% of Net Profit 0.28
Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction and Development
Fund(1% of Net Profit or Rs. One Crore whichever is less). 0.27
Donation Fund 0.05
Special Reserve U/s 36 (1) (viii) of I.T. Act, 1961 2.50
Staff welfare 1.50
Ex-Gratia to Staff 6.00
Balance carried forward 8.17
Total 28.40

** In terms of Accounting Standard 4 (AS 4) — “Contingencies and Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date”
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), Dividend which is subject to approval by
Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting has not been included as liability in the financial statements.
Accordingly proposed dividend to Shareholders has not been included in the Net Profit appropriations but has been
retained in the Profit & Loss Account Balance.

Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):

As per approval for Rs.50.00 Cr granted by RBI vide its letter no. DCBS/MRO/BSS 1/5911/12.07.163/ 2014-15 dated
February 25, 2015 and the Director to Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no. R-11017/6/2004 —
L and M (Pt.) dated November 28, 2014, and Board Approval dated September 23, 2014, in the current year, Bank
has not raised any amount by way of Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS) for raising Tier |
Capital.Balance outstandingas on 31.03.2025is Rs. 13.64 Cr.

Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB) (Tier-ll) :
In accordance with the RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 and with the
permission of Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, LTDs were subscribed to in previous
years have been shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Financial Statements.

Bank has issued following LTSB Series after receiving RBI permission.The amount of LTSB Series |, Il and Il after
applying relevant discounting factors is included in the Tier-1l capital funds of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purpose
as per RBI Guidelines.

RinCr)
Particulars Balance as on 31-03-2025
LTSB Series | 26.71
LTSB Series Il 25.00
LTSB Series Il 37.51
TOTAL 89.22
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4.  Write-offs:
During the year, the Bank has written off a total principal amount NIL (P.Y.Rs.2.16 Cr) towards bad debts which is
identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the Board of Directors and certified by the Statutory
Auditors.
5. Disclosure under AS-5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting
Policies”
There are no material prior period items, except as disclosed elsewhere, included in Profit and Loss Account required
to be disclosed as per Accounting Standard 5 read with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines. These have been
charged and accounted for to their respective head of accounts.
6. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” Provident Fund: @in Cr
Sr.No.| Particulars Provident Fund
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 Employment and Retirement Benefits
Post-Employment Benefits
Bank’s contribution to Provident Fund debited to
Profit and Loss Account 7.43 7.37
7. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Gratuity:
The following table sets out the status of the Gratuity Plan as required under AS-15. Reconciliation of opening and
closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation: @incCr)
Sr. Particulars Gratuity Funded
No. 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1 Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of Balance Sheet
Discount Rate 6.80% 7.20%
2.00% p.a. | 2.5% p.a.
for next 1 for next 2
Salary Escalation year & years &
2.50% p.a. | 3.00% p.a
thereafter | thereafter
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.80% 7.20%
2 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 28.61 27.39
Interest cost 1.96 1.95
Current service cost 1.81 1.65
Benefit paid (4.22) (4.23)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 1.88 1.85
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 30.05 28.61
3 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 25.91 24.96
Expected return on plan assets 1.82 1.83
Contributions 3.94 3.53
Benefits paid (4.22) (4.23)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets (0.55) (0.18)
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 26.91 25.91
4 | Amount to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 30.05 28.61
Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 26.91 25.91
Funded Status 3.15 2.70
Net (Asset)/Liability 3.15 2.70
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5 | Expenses Recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost 1.81 1.65
Interest cost 1.96 1.95
Expected return on plan assets (1.82) (1.83)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 2.43 2.03
Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 4.38 3.80

Investments of Employees Gratuity Fund is held with LIC of India & HDFC Life. Necessary provision is made in the
Books of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.

8. Disclosure under AS-15 “Employee Benefits” - Leave Encashment:
Discounting Rate is benchmarked to 10 years Government Security yield.

RinCr.)
Sr. . Leave encashment
No. Particulars
31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
1| Principal actuarial assumptions as at the date of Balance Sheet
Discount Rate 6.80% 7.20%
2.00% p.a. 2.50% p.a.
Salary Escalation for 1year [fornext 2 years
and 2.50% and 3% p.a.
p.a. thereafter |  thereafter
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.80% 7.20%
2 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of obligation
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 17.47 16.77
Interest cost 1.21 1.21
Current service cost 0.72 0.70
Benefit paid (3.85) (3.55)
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on obligations 2.15 2.36
Present value of obligation as at end of the year 17.70 17.47
3 | Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of present value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 20.76 18.99
Expected return on plan assets 1.32 1.21
Contributions / (Utilization) 3.15 3.46
Benefits paid (3.85) (2.79)
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets (0.82) (0.10)
Fair value of plan assets at end of the year 20.57 20.76
4 | The amounts to be recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 17.70 17.47
Present value of plan assets as at the end of the year 20.57 20.76
Funded Status (2.87) (3.29)
Net (Asset)/Liability in Balance Sheet (2.87) (3.29)
5| Expenses Recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss Account
Current service cost 0.72 0.70
Interest cost 1.21 1.21
Expected return on plan assets (1.32) (1.21)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised in the year 2.97 2.45
Expenses recognised in statement of Profit and Loss Account 3.58 3.15

Investments of employees Leave Encashment Fund is held in HDFC Life.
Necessary provision is made in the Books of Accounts as per Actuarial Valuation Report.
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9. Disclosure under AS-17 on 'Segment Reporting':
Information about Primary Business Segments:

RinCr)
2024-25 2023-24
Other Other
Particulars Treasury | Wholesale Retail Banking Total Treasury | Wholesale Retail Banking Total
operations operations

Revenue 198.69 277.73| 232.28 31.47 740.17 184.84 231.95 216.11 28.26 661.16
Expenses 143.55 253.21 211.06 10.61 618.43 128.64 210.81 196.70 19.60 555.75
Result 55.14 24.52 21.22 20.86 121.74 56.20 21.14 19.41 8.66 105.41
Unallocated expenses - - - - 90.95 - - - - 75.60
Operating profit - - - - 30.79 - - - - 29.81
Income Tax - - - - 3.28 - - - - 6.80
Extraordinary profit/loss - - - - - - - - - -
Net Profit - - - - 27.51 - - - - 23.01
Other Information

Segment assets 3,140.14 | 3,649.58 | 2,924.66 3.71] 9,718.09 2,925.55 | 3,615.62| 2,607.79 2.18] 9,151.14
Unallocated assets - - - - 100.77 - - - - 97.74
Total Assets - - - -1 9,818.86 - - - -1 9,248.88
Segment liabilities 2,705.10 | 3,376.65| 2,626.11 0.99| 8,708.85 2,609.67 | 3,276.95| 2,302.68 1.18| 8,190.48
Unallocated liabilities - - - - 94.25 - - - - 99.68
Shareholders' Fund - - - -| 1,015.76 - - - - 958.72
Total Liabilities - - - -1 9,818.86 - - - -| 9,248.88

Notes: -

The Bank is engaged into two main business segments, (described in Accounting Policy pointno 14).

The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services
provided, the risks and returns, overall organisation structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system.
Segment revenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts directly identifiable to each of the
segments and also amounts apportioned/allocated on a reasonable basis. Segment liability excludes capital &
reserve other than those specifically identifiable with a segment.

10. Disclosure under AS-18 on 'Related Party Transactions':
The Bank is a Co-operative society under the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) other than of the Key Management Personnel.

The Key Management Personnel (KMP) i.e. Managing Director Disclosure for this year is as follows:-

Sr. No.| Name Tenure

1 Shri Sunil Vinayak Panse From 5" December 2022 till 18" May 2024
2 CA Pranali Dharadhar (DMD) From 2™ May 2024 till 23" February 2025
3 CA Pranali Dharadhar (MD) From 24" February 2025 till date

The only transaction with the KMP is in nature of remuneration payable as per Bank approved policies. There being
only one person as the KMP at any point of time during the year and considering the confidentiality /secrecy provision
in accordance with the applicable guidelines of Mar 29, 2003 RBI Circular no. DBOD. No.BP.BC. 89/21.04.2018
/2002-03, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.
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11. Disclosure under AS-19'Leases':

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except for the initial lock in period.

The disclosures under AS 19 on 'Leases'issued by ICAl are as follows:

a) Lease rental payments of Rs. 16.70 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 16.10 Cr) have been recognised during the year in the Profit

and Loss Account

b)  The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do not
have any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements
regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals and a restriction on sub-leases.

Operating Lease comprises leasing of office premises (AS -19):

Account for the year.

RinCr)
Particulars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year : 113.09 102.58
-Not later than one year 17.00 15.06
-Later than one year and not later than five years 63.60 52.96
-Later than five years 32.49 34.56
Total of minimum lease payments recognised in the Profit and Loss
16.70 16.10

Lease agreements in respect of all leased premises are renewed as of date. Amount considered above is as per the

final tenure of lease agreement currently entered into by the Bank.

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) (AS-20):

RinCr)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Net Profit/(Loss) after income tax 27.51 23.01
(*) Weighted average number of shares 9.32 8.63
Nominal Value of Shares (Rs.) 10 10
EPS (Rs.) 2.95 2.67
(*) Monthly Weighted average number of shares

13. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22):
Disclosures on major components of DTA/DTL are as under:

RinCr.)

Particulars As At During As At
31.03.2024 2024-25 31.03.2025

DTA
Provision for Advances 32.88 6.16 39.04
Provision for Leave Encashment 4.63 0.36 4.99
Provision for Other Doubtful Assets - 0.39 0.39
TOTAL 37.51 6.91 44.42
DTL
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 3.24 (0.51) 2.73
Others (Special Reserve U/s 36 (1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961) 8.23 0.60 8.83
TOTAL 11.47 0.09 11.56
NET DTA/(DTL) 26.04 6.82 32.86
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14. Intangible Assets (AS-26):

(in Cr.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Carrying Amount at the Beginning of the Year 6.18 7.38
Additions during the Year 1.57 2.88
7.75 10.26
Amortisation during the Year 4.12 4.08
Carrying Amount at the End of the Year 3.63 6.18

15. Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAl is required except the following:

During F.Y. 2018-19, Bank had sold advances worth Rs 128.31 Cr. to the Asset Reconstruction Company. As per
Clause 77 of Master Direction — Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures)Directions, 2021 dated
28.06.2022 (updated as on 28" December,2023), Banks are required to make provision for investment in security
receipts over the period of five years.

In the current Financial Year, Bank has made provision of Rs. 0.49 Cr (P.Y. Rs.11.66 Cr) .Said amount is reflected in
Profitand Loss Account under expenditure side as ‘Impairment of Security Receipts’.

16. The Bank has taken Staff Group Mediclaim Policy and has paid a premium of Rs.2.32 Cr (P.Y.Rs. 2.42 Cr).

17. Commission and Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business Rs.5.76 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 5.60 Cr). Exchange
Profitis Rs.0.83 Cr (P.Y.Rs. 1.37 Cr).

18. The Bank considers no provisioning is necessary in respect of court litigations against the Bank. Bank is contesting
Income Tax cases for / against in appeal at various levels. Bank has the necessary opinion received from an
Independent Tax counsel that there will be no liabilities / demands to be paid in this regard. Bank also has favorable
judgement substantiating their view. Consequentially no provision is considered necessary in this regard. Contingent
liability in respect of Court/Tax cases is disclosed at principal amount claimed excluding interest and penalties
thereon.

19. Capital Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts stated net of CWIP executed on capital account as of date aggregate to Rs. 3.52 Cr.
(P.Y.Rs.2.82Cr).

20. Bank needs to hold a minimum 5% of AFS/HFT category of Investment portfolio. Bank continues to hold IFR of
Rs. 14.33 Cr. (@ 9.06% of HF T & AFS portfolio) as at 31.03.2025, in compliance with RBI guidelines

21. Interest paid on Borrowings Rs.8.53 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 7.13 Cr) includes Interest paid on LTDs of Rs.0.05 Cr. (P.Y. Rs.1.36
Cr.), on LTSBs Series |, I, lll of Rs. 5.77 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 2.28 Cr) and on LTRO, FD Borrowings, TREPS Rs. 2.71 Cr.
(P.Y.Rs. 3.49Cr.)

22. Information under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Development) Act,2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

The information from suppliers/service providers regarding their registration under MSMED Act, 2006 is not fully
received by the Bank. However, we have generally no instances of delays in payments to vendors.

23. Thereisnobreachin Single Borrower/Group Borrower limit.
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24. Movementin provisions:
inCr.)
2024-25 2023-24

Movement in provisions
A. Towards NPAs
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve
Opening Balance 185.00 170.61
Add: Provision during the year 29.90 16.55
Add: Transfer from other reserve - -
Total 214.90 187.16
Less: Write back of provision on account of closure of/recovery in/ write off of NPA/ ARC - 2.16
Closing Balance 214.90 185.00
B. Towards Standard Assets
Opening Balance 21.89 21.89
Add: Additions during the year - -
Less: Written back during the year - -
Closing Balance 21.89 21.89

25.

Capital Charge on Market Risk :

Market Risk in Trading book - Standardized Modified Duration Approach:

Qualitative Disclosures:-
The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk:-

Strategies and Processes:

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular UBD.
BPD. (PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.
The overall objective of Market Risk Management is to enhance profitability by improving the Bank's competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk loss events.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting/ Measurement Systems:
The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for Market Risk Management such as Overnight Limit,Aggregate Gap Limit and Investment

Limitetc. arein place.

The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for Market

Risk includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex Open positions.

Quantitative Disclosures:

RinCr)

Amount of Capital Required

Particulars
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
* Interest rate risk 1.77 14.23
*  Equity position risk 0.05 0.05
» Foreign exchange risk 0.27 0.27
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26. The Bank has made adequate interest provision of Rs.0.79 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 0.92 Cr) on Matured Term Deposits of
Rs. 9.97 Cr (P.Y.Rs.6.92 Cr)as on 31.03.2025 as per current saving bank rate.

27. Status of Compliance to Accessibility Standards and Guidelines for Banking Sector
With reference to Accessibility Standards and Guidelines for Banking Sector regarding providing access to all,
keeping in view various special needs for persons with short height, children, persons using wheelchair or with
sensory disabilities, elderly and all others.

The required physical infrastructure is available at all branches including ramps, wherever possible.
ATMs of our Bank are equipped with required features for providing services to the said persons.

28. The Bank had created Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund (BDDF) out of Appropriations since F.Y. 2014-15. In FY 2020-21,
the Bank had utilised the balance of Rs. 23.23 Cr in BDDF for provisioning requirement of NPAs arising out of Bills
Discounted under Letter of Credit issued by erstwhile PMC Bank by transferring BDDF to Bad & Doubtful Debts
Reserve (BDDR) which was approved by the Board and informed to the Reserve Bank of India. In the F.Y.2022-23,
the said exposure was assigned to ARC and the corresponding provision of Rs.26.24 Cr was utilised from BDDR
which includes the outstanding balance of BDDF as mentioned above. Hence, there is no impact of the Circular No
RBI/2024-25/58 DOR. CAP. REC. No. 27/09.18.201/2024-25 dated 02" August, 2024 related to Prudential
Treatment of Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve by Co-operative Banks on the Financials of the Bank.

29. The balance outstanding in Building Fund (Free Reserve) of Rs. 87.02 Cr has been merged with General Reserve
(Free Reserve) inorder to consolidate the free reserves as proposed by Board and after obtaining due approval from
Reserve Bank of India.

30. Information related to amount of advances restructured and amount of diminution in fair value of the
restructured advances as per Master Circular DOR. STR. REC.14/21.04.048/2023-24 dated 8th May 2023.

(X in Lacs)
Housing SME Debt
Loans Restructuring Others
Standard advances No. of Borrowers - - ;
restructured Amount outstanding - - -
Sacrifice (diminution - - -
in the fair value)
Sub standard advances No. of Borrowers - - -
restructured Amount outstanding - - -
Sacrifice (diminution - - -
in the fair value)
Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers - 2 1
restructured Amount outstanding - 79.89 5.05
Sacrifice (diminution - - -
in the fair value)
Total No. of Borrowers - 2 1
Amount outstanding - 79.89 5.05
Sacrifice (diminution - - -
in the fair value)
Application for restructuring | No. of borrowers - - -
which are under process, Amount outstanding - - -
package not approved

**The No. of Borrowers which are falling in multiple categories are considered in the category having maximum exposure.
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31. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC. NO. 45/21.04.018 / 2021—-22 dated 30th August,2021
(updated as on 01.04.2024).

1.  Regulatory Capital:-

Composition of Regulatory Capital

RinCr)
Sr. Particulars F.Y. F.Y.
No. 2024-25 2023-24
i) | Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1) / Paid up share capital and reserves
(net of deductions, if any) 553.66 534.70
ii) | Additional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital - -
i) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 553.66 534.70
iv) | Tier 2 capital 149.80 111.76
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 703.46 646.46
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 5,315.02 5,031.16
vii) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs) / Paid-up share capital and
reserves as percentage of RWAs 10.42% 10.63%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.42% 10.63%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.82% 2.22%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a
percentage of RWAs) 13.24% 12.85%
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 5.06 8.63
xii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year - -
xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 37.51 35.82
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 37.51 35.82
of which
a) Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB Series ) - 10.82
b) Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB Series Il) - 25.00
c) Long Term Subordinated Bonds (LTSB Series Ill) 37.51 -

56



57

egeL | - - - 90'L 810 - - 19 - 0209 | 8L samiqey Aousing
ubialo4
. 0cvL 06¢ - - 90°L 810 - - L€9 - 0209 G6'¢ sjesse Aouaung
ubraioy
817,81 LL'LS - - 00 - - 8¢'L A% 90t ¥8'vCl - sbuimoliog
11°869°C | 29GLE} | LL°12E cLLve GeLLL L9 9.'v¢ 6.°0v €0'Gcl 187901 L ¥8 00°Lvl SJUBWISaAU|
2260€'s | 917292 G9'G06 696€€C | 68°ELY SLv61 8€'G8 €L°,G 6029 oL'2ce 2L'28 99°€. S80UBADY
0€269°L | G2'G1 VAN G802’ | GG'GEV'L | 2ev0EL | LGP 8¢’ 0V g6'€ce €1°96¢ 8G'80¢ 1116 sysode(
syjuow | syjuow
Jealk | 9 €
sieal ¢ 0} 0} o}dn | syjuow
sieaAg | o3dn dn pue | dn pue pue Z sAep sAep
sieak |0} dn pue| pue syjuow | syjuow | syjuow 0} 0< ) sAep 2
G sieak ¢ | J1ealk | 9 ¢ Z sAep 0} 0} 0} L Aeq
|[ejol J13A0 N7 Vo) IEY V) IE=Y V) N7 Vo) IE:Y V) X Sl 8 Z
(o ur)
veoz'eolguosy (i
8L'se - - - - Y zey - - - 09'vh SLG sanlliqel| Aoualing
ubiaioy
0€'6¢C 1S°¢C - - - Ll (A% % - - - 09 vl 049 sjesse Aouaung
ubraiog
2268 2268 - - - - - - - - - - sBuimoliog
% 86°.68'C | 61°€0. €eLEY 8G'6.Y 19°0LL 929G 1G'8¢ /80 - 00001 19'8L1 06°¢vL SjusSWiSaAU|
A_w 60°G¥9'G | 618¥E'L | LL'GEQ'L | 87°C90°L | 92°€OE’L [ 198Gl S8y 18°98 GC'8¢ Ly'Z8lL /1961 €C'G81 S9OUBADY
N €Zv5e'8 | 0L°€El 16'9¢ 62'86¢'C | 66'8¥G°C [88'996°L | €V ¥SY 67'88¢ 68°cEl G0'L0¢C 11°80C e€ovil sysodeq
o
N syjuow | syjuow
— Jealk | 9 €
m sieak ¢ 0} (o} o}dn | syjuow
o sieakg | o03dn dn pue | dn pue pue Z sAep sAep
o sieak |0} dn pue| pue syjuow | syjuow | syjuow 0} 0< ) sAep 2
4 G sieak ¢ | uealk ) 9 ¢ Z sAep 0} 0} 0} 1 Req
© |ejol J13A0 N7 Vo) IE-Y V) IEY V) N7 Vo) N7 V) X Sl 8 Z
= (o ur )
= otz z0z'e0'LEUOSY (1
hA :sanjljiqel] pue S}assy JO Swid)| Ulela) JO uidjled Ajnjep
% -;juswabeuey Ayjigerjlessy g
1




108" Annual Report 2024-25

SINGE 1917

v1'6¥0'C | - - - - ¥1°6%0°C - S6'¥8 G20 - ¥6°€96°| 18N
STAVAS - - - - STAVAS - - - STAVAS - IdN pue uoperoaidep
10} UOISINOId :SSO
- - - - - - - - - - - (IdN) syuswysanul
Buiwiopad-uou
JO} UOISINOId :SSO
0¥7'980°C | - - - - 0%°980°C - S6'v8 Gco STAVAS ¥6°€96°L | SjuawsaAu] |ejoL
- - - - - - - - - - - 12N
- - - - - - - - - - - IdN pue uoneioaidap
10} UOISINOId :SSo
- - - - - - - - - - - SS0I9)
Buipe.] 1o} pjoH
z6'0CL - - - - 26'0CL - S6'v8 6o - 2cL'Ge 18N
9C’LE - - - - STAVAS - - - STAVAS - IdN pue uoperoaidep
10} UOISINOId :SSO
818Gl - - - - 818Gl - S6'¥8 4] 9C'LE CL'GE $S019)
a|es 10} a|ge|ieAy
2z'8e6'L | - - - - 22'826°) - - - - 22'826°L 18N
- - - - - - - - - - - (IdN) syuswysanul
Buiwiopad-uou
10} UOISINOId :SSO
TAALTA N - - - 22'826'L - - - - 2T'826°L $S019
Ajunjep o3 pjaH
(senuoyine
S3INJUdBA |ed0| S3INJUdBA
eipu| apisyno juof Buipnjour) eipuj ul jutof saNNd9g
SJUBWI)SAAU|| SJUBW)SAAU| lo/pue SallIN2ag | sjuswysaAul lo/pue spuog pue panosddy | sepunoeg
|ejol |eyoL siayj0 salelpisqng | juswuianon lejoL s13Yy10 salelpisqng | sainjuaqag saleys PETT e} JUSWUIBA0D)
BIpU| 3PISINO SJUBWISAAU| BIpU| Ul S}USW}SAAU|
(4 ur 2)

geoeeo’Lelesy

(1

:oljojyiod Juswysaauj jo uonisodwon (e
-ISJUBWI)SBAU]  °¢

58



108" Annual Report 2024-25

SINGE 1917

€5810C | - - - - £€6810'C - 8€'€S Ggco cLe 81°296'L 18N
20'6¢€ - - - - 20'6¢€ - L) - 11°9¢€ €350 IdN pue uopeloaidap
10} UOISINOId :SSo
- - - - - - - - - - - (IdN) siuawisaAul
Buiwiopad-uou
JO} UOISINOId :SSo
6650 | - - - - 661502 - 0l'sS it 61°6€ 12°296°L | SjuawisaAu] [ejol
- - - - - - - - - - - 1oN
- - - - - - - - - - - IdN pue uoneloaidap
JO} UOISINOId (1SS
- - - - - - - - - - - SS0I9
Buipe.y 10j p|aH
66°L1L - - - - 66°LYl - 8¢'¢€S et cLe ¥9'G8 18N
20'6¢ - - - - 2¢0'6¢ - L) - 11°9¢ €50 IdN pue uoperdaidap
1O} UOISINOId (1SS
L0'L8L - - - - 1018l - 0lL'ss Ggco 67°6€ 1198 $8019
aJes 10} 3|ge|ieAy
v59.8°L | - - - - ¥G9.8°L - - - - ¥59/8°L 18N
- - - - - - - - - - - (IdN) syuswsanul
Buiwiopad-uou
10} UOISINOId (1SS
v59.8°L | - - - - ¥G9.8°L - - - - $59.8°L $8019
Ayunjepy o} piaH
(senuoyine
S3INJUsdA |ed0] S3INJUsA
elpuj apisjno juof Buipnjour) eipuj ul juiof salNdag
SjudW}SaAuUl| sjuawlsaAu| lo/pue SaljIN29g | sjuswWlsaAu| lo/pue spuog pue panouddy | sapunoeg
lejoL lejoL s13Yy10 sauelpisgng | Juswuianon lejoL s19yj0 sauelpisqng | sainjuagag saieys 1BY}0 JUSWIUIBA0D
BIpU| 9PISINO SJUBWI)SIAU]| BIpU| Ul SJUBW)SAAU|
(4o ur 2)

veoeeo’Lele sv

(

59



108" Annual Report 2024-25

o
e

@ __

SINGE 1917

b) Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve:
(RinCr.)
Sr. Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
No.
i) | Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) | Opening balance 39.02 26.74
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year 0.49 12.28
c) | Less: Write off/write back of excess provisions during the year - -
d) | Closing balance 39.51 39.02
ii) [ Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) | Opening balance 14.33 14.33
b) | Add: Amount transferred during the year - -
c) | Less: Drawdown - -
d) [ Closing balance 14.33 14.33
iii) [ Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 9.06% 7.91%
c) Thereis nosale ortransfers to/from HTM category other than one time transfer as permitted by RBI.
d) Non-SLRInvestment Portfolio:
i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments: ZinCr)
sr' Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
o.
a) | Opening balance - -
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April - -
c¢) | Reductions during the above period - -
d) [ Closing balance - -
e) | Total provisions held - -
ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments: .
RinCr)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below |Extent of ‘Unrated’(Extent of ‘Unlisted’
No. Placement Investment Securities Securities
Grade’ Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.Y.
2024-25| 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24 | 2024-25 | 2023-24
a) | PSus - - - - - - - - - -
b) [Fls - - - - - - - - - -
c) | Banks - - - - - - - - - -
d) | Private Corporates - - - - - - - - - -
e) | Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures - - - - - - - - - -
f) | Others (incld.
SR Bonds) 122.46 94.84 - - - - - - 37.51 39.74
g) | Provision held towards
depreciation 39.51 38.49 - - - - - - 37.26 38.49
Total 122.46 94.84 - - - - - - 37.51 39.74
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e) Repotransactions (inface value terms):

i) Asat31.03.2025

RinCr.)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2025

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

¢) Any other securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities 20.00 20.00 20.00 -
b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - -
ii) Asat31.03.2024
RinCr.)
Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding

outstanding
during the year

outstanding
during the year

outstanding
during the year

as on
March 31, 2024

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities 20.00 20.00 20.00 -
b) Corporate debt securities - - - -
c) Any other securities - - - -
Repo transactions (in Market Value terms)
i) As at 31.03.2025
RinCr.)
Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding

outstanding
during the year

outstanding
during the year

outstanding
during the year

as on
March 31, 2025

Securities sold under repo

a) Governmentsecurities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Anyothersecurities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Governmentsecurities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

61




108" Annual Report 2024-25

ii) Asat31.03.2024

A\mw\ —
e

SINGE 1917

RinCr.)

outstanding
during the year

Minimum

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2024

1)

Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

Securities purchased under reverse repo

a) Government securities

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

f)

As at 31.03.2025

Counter party is Reserve Bank of India.

Government Security Lending (GSL) transactions (in Market Value Terms) :-

RincCr.)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Total volume
of transactions
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31,2025

Securities lent through
GSL transactions

Securities borrowed
through GSL transactions

Securities placed as
collateral under GSL transactions

Securities received as collateral
under GSL Transactions

As at 31.03.2024

RinCr.)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding
during the year

Daily average
outstanding
during the year

Total volume
of transactions
during the year

Outstanding
as on
March 31,2024

Securities lent through
GSL transactions

Securities borrowed through
GSL transactions

Securities placed as collateral
under GSL transactions

Securities received as collateral
under GSL transactions
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4.  AssetQuality:-
a) Classification of advances and provisions held:

i) Ason 31.03.2025 RinCr.)
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss Total Non-
Advances standard Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 5,007.95 34.78 | 251.63 14.86 301.27 5,309.22
Add: Additions during the year 34.79

Less: Reductions during the year* 57.24

Closing balance 5,366.27 | 34.05 | 227.29 | 17.48 278.82 5,645.09
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 18.68

Recoveries (excluding recoveries

from upgraded accounts) 38.56

Technical Write off -

Write-offs -

Provisions (excluding Floating

Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions

held 21.89 3.48 [ 159.30 14.86 177.64 199.53
Add: Fresh provisions made

during the year 25.41

Less: Excess provision
reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 21.89 4.91 | 180.66 17.48 203.05 224.94

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 30.82 85.45 - 116.27 116.27
Add: Fresh additions during the year -

Less: Reductions during the year 55.00

Closing Balance 26.79 34.48 - 61.27 61.27
Floating Provisions

Opening Balance 7.36
Add: Additional provisions made 4.49

during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year -
Closing balance of floating provisions 11.85
Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts 104.63
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year -
Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential
write-offs during the year 4.04
Closing balance 100.59
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ii) Ason31.03.2024

RincCr.)

Standard

Non-Performing

Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful

Loss

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

4,536.39

65.00

225.69

13.79

304.48

4,840.87

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

73.81

77.02

Closing balance

5,007.95

34.78 | 251.63 |

14.86

301.27

5,309.22

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation

Recoveries (excluding recoveries
from upgraded accounts)

Technical Write off

Write-offs

15.08

59.78

2.16

Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

21.89

5.23

122.50

13.79

141.52

163.41

Add: Fresh provisions made during
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/
Write-off loans

38.28

2.16

Closing balance of provisions held

21.89

3.48

159.30

14.86

177.64

199.53

Net NPAs

Opening Balance

37.03

96.84

133.87

133.87

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

17.60

Closing Balance

30.82

85.45

116.27

116.27

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made
during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during
the year

29.09

21.73

Closing balance of floating provisions

7.36

Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from
previously technical/ prudential

write offs during the year

103.97

2.16

1.50

Closing balance

104.63

** Floating provision of Rs. 21.73 Cr has been utilized towards the required BDDR during F.Y.2023-24.
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Ratios (in per cent) F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 4.94 5.67
Net NPA to Net Advances 1.13 2.27
Provision coverage ratio 77.08 61.41

In eight instances of OTS, the time for payment of agreed settlement amount exceeded three months and Bank has
recovered the entire Principal amount of Rs. 3.09 Cr (P.Y. Six instances and Principal amount recovered was Rs.7.63 Cr)

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:

RinCr.)
Sr. 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
No. Sector Outstanding Gross |Percentage|Outstanding| Gross Percentage
Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs to | Advances NPAs to
Total Total
Advances Advances
in that in that sector
sector
i) | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0.58 - - 0.68 - -
b) | Advances to industries sector
eligible as priority sector lending 1,282.00 46.23 3.61% 1,129.05 36.21 3.21%
c) | Services 1,378.01 93.82 6.81% 1,348.98 94.54 7.00%
d) | Personal loans 395.40 10.42 2.63% 395.66 13.04 3.29%
Sub-total (i) 3,055.99 150.47 4.92% 2,874.37 143.79 5.00%
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities - - - - - -
b) | Industry 444.40 25.95 5.84% 612.01 48.61 7.94%
c) | Services 687.37 80.54 11.72% 555.29 84.32 15.18%
d) | Personal loans 1,457.33 21.86 1.50% 1,267.55 24 .55 1.94%
Sub-total (ii) 2,589.10 128.35 4.96% 2,434.85 157.48 6.47%

65



108" Annual Report 2024-25

c)

Details of accounts subjected to restructuring implemented during the year:

RincCr.)

Agriculture
and allied
activities

Corporates
(excluding
MSME)

Micro, Small and
Medium
Enterprises
(MSME)

Retail (excluding
agriculture
and MSME)

Total

2024-25) 2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

2024-25 | 2023-24

Standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Rcrore)

Provision
held (Zcrore)

Sub-
standard

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Rcrore)

- 1.53

0.60

2.13

Provision
held (% crore)

- 0.33

0.09

0.42

Doubtful

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(X crore)

0.80 -

0.05 3.79

0.85 3.79

Provision
held (% crore)

0.20 -

0.02 3.23

0.22 3.23

Total

Number of
borrowers

Gross
Amount
(Zcrore)

0.80 1.53

0.05 4.39

0.85 5.92

Provision
held (X crore

0.20 0.33

0.02 3.32

0.22 3.65

There are no pending applications for restructuring as on 31*March, 2025.

d)

Divergence in asset classification and provisioning :
Since the diveregence in NPA is less than 5% of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies ; also
no additional provision is required, hence the said disclosure is not required.
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e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:

i) As on 31.03.2025

‘&w«w\ —
e

SINGE 1917

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA

and SMA)

(allamountsin¥ crores)

To permitted
To ARCs transferees

To other
transferees

No of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan transferred

Net book value of loans transferred
(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate Consideration

Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in
earlier year

Details of loans acquired during the year

(all amounts in X crores)

from SCBs, RRBs, Co-operative

Banks, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs From ARCs

including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration Paid

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan acquired

RinCr.)

Trust

SR Value as on 31.03.2025 as
per Books

RR Ratings

Pegasus Assets Reconstruction Pvt Ltd

13.01

RR2

Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd -16 2.78

RR3

Encore Assets Reconstruction Co Pvt Ltd -17 21.47

RR3

Total

37.26
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ii) Ason31.03.2024

and SMA)

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year (to be made separately for loans classified as NPA

(allamountsin¥ crores)

To ARCs

To permitted
transferees

To other
transferees

No of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of
the loan transferred

Net book value of loans transferred
(at the time of transfer)

Aggregate Consideration

Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in
earlier year

Details of

loans acquired during the year

(allamountsin¥ crores)

from SCBs, RRBs, Co-operative
Banks, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs
including Housing Finance
Companies (HFCs)

FromARCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of
loans acquired

Aggregate consideration Paid

Weighted average residual tenor of

the loan acquired

f) Fraud accounts:

F.Y. 2024-25

F.Y. 2023-24

Number of frauds reported

3

4

Amount involved in fraud (Z crore)

413

1.07

Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore)

*0.63

1.04

the end of the year. (% crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘Other Reserves’ as at

*Provision of Rs.3.50 Cr (P.Y.Rs. 0.03 Cr)is not required since amount has been recovered.
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d) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress:
For the year ended 31st March 2025 @ in Cr)
Expo§yre to accounts Expo§yre to accounts
Type of borrower | 08 te | Gobt thavainped | st | e | consequentto
implementation of into NPA during | written off | paid by the | implementation of
resolution plan- the year during the | borrowers resolution plan-
Position as at the end year during the Position as at the
of the previous year (A) year end of this year
Personal Loans 15.94 - - 1.65 14.93
Corporate persons 36.38 - - 6.63 30.17
Other than MSME - - - - -
Of which MSMEs 36.38 - - 6.63 30.17
Others 26.27 0.26 - 5.57 20.76
Total 78.59 0.26 - 13.84 65.86
5. Exposures:-
a) Exposuretoreal estate sector:
(RinCr.)
Category F.Y.2024-25 | F. Y. 2023-24
i) Direct Exposure
a) Residential Mortgages—
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans
eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately.
Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) limits. 1,167.51 1,081.51
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include Non-Fund Based (NFB) limits. 90.73 93.01
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,258.24 1,174.52
b) Exposure to Capital Market:
RinCr.)
Particulars Current Year |Previous Year

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security.

0.00

0.00
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¢) Riskcategory -wise country exposure:

o
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RinCr)
Risk Category Exposure (net) as Provision held as Exposure (net) as Provision held as
at at at at
31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024 31.03.2024
Insignificant - - 0.72 -
Low 10.13 - 4.45 -
Moderately Low - - -
Moderate 0.28 - -
Moderately High - - -
High 0.27 - -
Very High - - -
Total 10.68 - 517 -
d) UnsecuredAdvances: RinCr)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
Total unsecured advances of the bank 32.67 38.65

over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken.

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge

Estimated value of such intangible securities

e) Factoring Exposure:

Bank has not entered into any transaction in Factoring business in the current and previous financial years.

f) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure:

Foreign Exchange Policy of the Bank covers the provisions related to monitoring and review of unhedged

foreign currency exposure and related norms.

6. Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs:-

a) Concentration of Deposits: ®inCr)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 612.94 533.16
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the Bank 7.43 6.93

b) Concentration of Advances:

RinCr)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 986.26 1,036.46
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the Bank 16.49 18.27

c) Concentration of Exposures:

RinCr.)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y.2023-24
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 986.26 1,036.46
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total
exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 17.98 19.67
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d) Concentration of NPAs:

RinCr)
Particulars F.Y.2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 176.94 191.36
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 63.46 63.52
7. Derivatives:
Bank has not entered into any transaction in derivatives in the currentand previous financial years.
8.  Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
RinCr.)
Sr. No.| Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
1 Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 26.77 22.09
2 Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 5.74 6.13
3 Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.96 1.45
4 Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 31.55 26.77

The Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund has been considered under Contingent Liability in
Schedule 14.

9. Disclosure of Complaints:
a) Summary information on complaints received by the Bank from customers and from the Offices of

Ombudsman:
Sr.
No.| Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 | F.Y. 2024-25
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 17 6
Number of complaints received during the year 1,499 1,738
Number of complaints disposed during the year 1,510 1,741
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the Bank - -
4 | Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 6 3
Maintainable complaints received by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman
5 | Number of maintainable complaints received by the Bank from Office of Ombudsman 67 51
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the Bank by Office of Ombudsman 66 51
5.2 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 1 -
5.3 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Ombudsman
against the bank - i,
6 | Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) - -
Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
(Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

71



108" Annual Report 2024-25 _

SINGE 1917

b) Topfive grounds of complaints received by the Bank from customers:

Grounds of complaints, Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5, number of
(i.e. complaints complaints complaints decrease in the | complaints complaints
relating to) pending received number of pending pending
at the beginning | during the year| complaints at the end beyond
of the year received over the| of the year 30 days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year
Ground -1
Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 2 878 25% 1 -
Ground - 2
Card Operations (ATM/POS/Ecom) 1 326 -5% - -
Ground - 3 Charges 1 93 79% - -
Ground - 4 Loans /Advances 1 47 7% 1 1
Ground — 5 Cheques - 9 -36% - -
Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch
op./CPC/Shares/TDS etc) 1 385 13% 1 -
Total 6 1,738 3 1
Previous Year

Ground -1
Net/Mobile/Electronic Banking 1 705 109% 2 -
Ground - 2
Card Operations (ATM/POS/Ecom) 14 344 -11% 1 -
Ground - 3 Charges 1 52 174% 1 -
Ground - 4 Loans /Advances - 44 91% 1 -
Ground - 5 Cheques - 14 75% - -
Others (CIBIL/RTGS/Branch
op./CPC/Shares/TDS etc) 1 340 133% 1 -
Total 17 1,499 6 -

10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India:
RBI has imposed penalty of Rs 0.15 Cr (P.Y. Rs. 0.50 Cr) during the F.Y. 2024-25 with respect to inspection held for
the F.Y. 2022-23 for non compliance with certain directions issued by RBI on “Management of Advances-UCBs”. The
same has been paid during the F.Y. 2025-26.

11. OtherDisclosures:

a) Businessratios:

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.79% 7.41%
i)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.67% 0.62%
iii)  Cost of Deposits 5.84% 5.31%
iv)  Net Interest Margin 2.69% 2.82%
v)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 0.74% 0.59%
vi)  Return on Assets 0.32% 0.28%
vii)  Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in X crore) 15.48 13.90
viii)  Profit per employee (in X crore) 0.03 0.02
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b) Bancassurancebusiness: @inCr)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
Commission from selling of Life and Non-Life Insurance policies 5.72 417

c¢) Marketing and distribution:

RinCr)
Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
Commission from Mutual Funds 0.93 0.71

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs):
During the year, Bank has purchased Priority Sector Lending Certificate(PSLC)amounting to Rs. 1,450 Cr to
meet RBI requirements of priority sector lending norms. The premium paid of Rs.0.15 Cr for purchase of PSLC
is debited to Profit & Loss Account.
Details of Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC) purchased by the bank as per RBI Circular FIDD. CO.
Plan. BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 dated 7" April, 2016 is as under :-
RinCr)
Sr.
No. | Type of PSLCs F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
1 | PSLC - Agriculture - -
2 | PSLC - SF/MF - -
3 | PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -
4 | PSLC - General 1,450.00 300.00
e) Provisions and Contingencies: inCr)
Sr.
No. | Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
i) | Provisions for NPI - -

ii) | Provision towards NPA 29.90 16.55
iii) | Provision made towards Income Tax 14.70 13.70
iv) | Deferred Tax (6.82) (2.72)

v) | Provision on Depreciation on Investment - 0.62
vi) | Provision for Restructured Accounts - 0.03
vii) | Other Provisions (including Bad & Doubtful Assets) 1.74 0.20

Total 39.52 28.38
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: ZinCr)
Sr. .
No. | Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 | F.Y. 2023-24
1 | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 10.97 10.33
2 | Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -
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g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives :
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The Bank obtains quarterly declarations from its directors regarding updated status of their relatives.

There have been no sanctioned limits to directors and relatives and the company/ firm where they are
interested (Funded and Non Funded) as at 31.03.2025 (P.Y. — NIL). Advances to directors outstanding as at
31.03.2025is NIL (P.Y. - NIL). Directors and relatives have not given any guarantees for any limits sanctioned

by the Bank.

h)  Disclosoure of Letter of Comfort (LoCs) issued by bank

RinCr)
Particulars No of cases | F.Y.2024-25 | No of cases | F.Y. 2023-24
Letter of Comfort (LoCs) issued by bank
Issued during the year 53 49.90 89 77.47

i) Previous year figures are re-grouped, re-arranged or modified wherever necessary to conform to the

presentation of the current year.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No.: 105215W/W100057
sd/-

CA Abhay Joshi

Partner (Membership No. 040406)

Mumbai, 3 May, 2025

CA HIMANGEE NADKARNI

Chairperson

KIRAN V. KAMAT
Director

CA PRANALI DHARADHAR

Managing Director

CA SHANTESH WARTY
Vice Chairman

CA NIKITA RANE
Finance Head
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IICID ASHRII BdIcT
(Efere Tiwem)

o FTeTeh W 32 WTH R0 R4 TSt Guctea T aufdiel cramadiferd 2ol sTearemas ¢ o ¢ a1 anfies Tgara
Hretshid 1R,

SR TR uRferd:

R0y TEY ITeEMHIH TUT 3Thel A=A TR STfaeh STefeawel 034 AL TA FHild 312, |l el
Fuf=a R AT SRR TemTTs oK e fHeavar=a T agas TE Aaemed e o Harae.
SITTfereh GDP AR 2§ % = STl 3= TSl &, Tad aTevR ¥ -TTehia quna 1T ferferer qemmed eremm enfefer qatenft
a1 & aTe Ffea Tfee.

R0 Ry WA TATATG I GaITd SHTa 1 w1 ST, FHSeh AT L0l F [aa] ANgesid e 3TSHes Tl HeATIes HETS
Tt ufeet. aufen sreria smfchd Terms 3.2 % T aed ¥.3% TR Teft. Jua hetd feres o JufeE dea
ol T 0T TR TS & ShuTclid S SRaaa.

W, 0% AL AT Y-TThIT UG A0 TR RO S e FR0TeHe ATTEaa s1fees g geft.
THTCS ZHT ATl STHRCR=AT ALAEURTa TN BT HRavaTd! TR GiRuliehe el [ ST, 034 =1 eardia
TR =, T ST HfeRTeh! AT=ATHE T AT ERIER e [eeh aac . AT TER YETeish U ATSHT §& e,
SATIR 4T foreehas I ST AT I[qav[eh ST SATCHISATE SeHes A ST, TRUTTHY, AT sTeTRua e Afeerar areat
Tfor STk ATaRme sfarena sAferes stfferdar fmor gmeft.

e SR A6 ATTTes TEUAT Tl 318, h1al oRIld AT Tl R 318 T el wiTd, foriva: I &
ST, 3TMeaT™ M 3MRd. ST ST JHT07 STEUaT=N 18T 11R, HTA 3ca1ed dTei=n Ut iy faea:
A SATIOT TR ey 372,

TEIETT A=A STRTSEAR, 2034 HE SAIdeh GDP A€ R.0%  3.3% STRIT TRUAT= ST 3112, STHIER
U1 U AREA foehfya STefeasae a1e 1e Teid. A8ae, Hassh 3earqe 319 Haedl ¥.8 % T arevars
YT TR, = 0 3% WIS AT AT& . ¥ Y% =T STTEUTH UL 16T G 3T, | R 0 3y AT Fordl Al 37Tz,

STTTcreh STTERET 0 R4, HE HEIHITC, SATARTA T ST, AETTE= 2! doiaR, 3% ot Tdes!, STsedidict
TR,

e STffen aRferd

STk HE=aT STATeRvITd YR U Aaieh 3 a7 TUIR STefeael Feu[d 3T 3118, J033-% HEA GDP eI
&.¢ % = AETH, 0% -4 HEA ARATE AT &.4% d &.¢ % TEAH AU 38T 3Tg, ST WA ST el
T ST ATV T 37T ST0TR 3712,

HaTe JRRTa TRTOR, ATeisti+eh TTeaet aau[eh HATI01 S SaTdiet Tad-Te e ges 2o FTell 311, T, Yoo ST
It ferehmat & TR Tty e Tt it & it dsmen snentaame aree 3.

HEWTIEET & 0% Td RBI =T I 18T Tfeell 3T, IS RBI A ATEIA FIcdTe SUIRT T 9ae SRoTesh
VferehT St

SIS TRATE! FOR T, waredt fefien wee o1 enfor Isiea Wkl FIeareT A= BEeET Seste. i,
Frridare et sfass arfidier erfafaraages maffea ufeett oz,

75



108" Annual Report 2024-25

sssssssss

ST TR SRTfen M1feleh forahas IquuT, EaTHTHTaS=Ieh 2182, T aq=an fehmdiciier STTEeraT = Tures
IR, TS IRATET Hted 1o TTI1, SRvTcHe: dishardt o1 fefSiea aue g fosrmamrs aie amge < dieehret
TAIUERIATS! TRk T 3Xal 31T

WA S TR URIERt

TR SR &1 R0 3% -4 TEA 3T HMAR] Ziact. ThoidTed, THT ATV NPA Hed 912 € Heh e fo=g 3T1Rd.
TEhRA Tefsreat Uiz, 3TTieier dwTesT ST wRigHAHTd! fafde Sushd Teac. 7T, JTed! fefsed waaus, Jaien maifed
aTe <X, T T STiT Seeted STSTR USI ETHHT S0l &1 STTe8 3630 3al.

Il & THUHUAS SETHTS el a1 fervd: Sgata i, JieTEelise Sl Gerest SHem TS e Sushi
TefSea srarrAT =ITer factt. SUTHE GEmuT== HTeaHTqH SRt a1 URUATaR ¥R SUaTd STa.

AT HTEBTA , STohTT &1 HTed STTeTeh T IO ENXUTTeHeh TR ATEE <TeHT asd, AT fefiea grarfaweh mefix
ELIERIECIEIRIIS I E

RATAIA UCBs HHR aTed! €aet 21for f2meh 98 & 3F el 9eeh 3Ted. RBI AT Sehi=a1 ASgd d1e! sl a1eq
TrTa GEToT, 3TTere: TRidaTuT STTTOT Uehaf eI TRt T Sofd 3UTH ST Uefard 373,

AT e ate, fefieet wuiawor enfir gferaericrera=ht stravashar @i 9ar, 2 &= e onfir whia
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TABLE NO.1

Distribution of Shares holders as on March 31,2025
No. of Shares Held No. of Members %
50 to 100 28,541 43.85
101 to 500 16,447 25.27
501 to 5000 16,741 25.72
5001 and Above 3,362 5.16
TOTAL 65,091 100.00

TABLENO. 2

Distribution of Deposit Accounts as on March 31,2025 € InCr)
Amount No. of Accounts | Amount of Deposits %
Upto Rs. 10,000 3,36,864 56.61 0.69
Rs. 10,001 to Rs. 50,000 1,48,578 408.19 4.95
Rs. 50,001 to Rs. 1,00,000 86,324 650.46 7.88
Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000 72,382 1,026.40 12.43
Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000 70,258 2,909.50 35.25
Rs. 10,00,001 and Above 10,279 3,203.07 38.80
TOTAL 7,24,685 8,254.23 100.00

TABLENO. 3

Distribution of Advances as on March 31,2025 € InCr)
Amount No. of Accounts Balance O/s %
Upto Rs. 25,000 1,230 0.55 0.01
Rs. 25,001 to Rs. 1,00,000 1,784 11.39 0.20
Rs. 1,00,001 to Rs. 2,00,000 1,792 26.74 0.47
Rs. 2,00,001 to Rs. 10,00,000 7,393 401.82 7.12
Rs. 10,00,001 to Rs. 25,00,000 5,056 807.83 14.31
Rs. 25,00,001 to Rs. 50,00,000 2,350 804.24 14.25
Rs. 50,00,001 and above 1,501 3,5692.52 63.64
TOTAL 21,106 5,645.09 100.00
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09.04.2024

BELGAUM
BRANCH

Inaugurated at the hands of CA Himangee Nadkarni - Chairperson (NKGSB Bank)

Address : Kalyani Plaza, Gr. Floor, CTS No — 1308/B & CTS No.1311, Situated at Hindwadi, Goaves Circle, Belgaum, Karnataka — 590006.

29.07.2024

KAMOTHE
BRANCH

Inaugurated at the hands of CA Pranali Dharadhar - Managing Director (NKGSB Bank)

Address : Shop No.7,8 and 9, Silver Star Building, Sector 18, Plot No.65, Kamothe,Navi Mumbai — 410209.

11.11.2024

PANAJI
BRANCH

Inaugurated at the hands of Shri. Shrinivas Dempo (Chairman - Dempo Group of Companies) & Shri. Kiran V. Kamat - Director (NKGSB Bank)

Address : Dempo House, Ground Floor, Campal, Panaji, Goa — 403001.

20.01.2025

RATNAGIRI
BRANCH

Inaugurated at the hands of Shri. Shashank Gulgule - Director (NKGSB Bank)

Address : Ground Floor, Shop No.1, Padmini Residency, Near MSEB Power House, Nachane Road, Ratnagiri — 415639.




In last three years NKGSB Bank has undergone an organisational
transformation that has enabled to deliver worthier outcomes.
By being disciplined in executing against its long-term strategy,
Bank has consistently created value, both financial and non-
financial for its stakeholders.

Bank always strive to act as a responsible organisation towards
its customers and shareholders by upholding the highest level of
integrity in all its dealings and ensuring fair play at every
juncture of its operations.

Bank is committed to deliver Sustainable Growth, Forging a
Sustainable Future, Create a Long-term value for its
Shareholders, Customers and will continue to make progress.

Our ambition of becoming a preferred bank for our Customers
continues. Serving from the heart, we will reach for the sky.

4 NKGSB Co-operative
= Bank Ltd. wusue sz

Regd. Office :
Laxmi Sadan, 361,V. P. Road, Girgaum, Mumbai 400004.
Call : 022 67545000. Customer Care : 08069791917

Follow us on: @ @ ﬁ n
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